Auburn School Committee Meeting Agenda
5 West Street, Auburn, Massachusetts 01501

November 29, 2023 - 6:00 p.m.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://auburn-k12-ma-us.zoom.us/{/85712823082

Meeting ID: 857 1282 3082
Television: Charter Channel 194

YouTube: ACTVAUBURN

Call to Order:

The meeting of the Town of Auburn School Committee is being conducted both in person and
remotely, consistent with Chapter 107 of the Acts of 2022, which suspends the requirement of the
Open Meeting Law to have all meetings in a publicly accessible physical location. Further, all
members are allowed to participate remotely as long as reasonable public access is afforded so
that the public can follow along with the deliberations of the meeting.

For the public to join the meeting remotely through Zoom, please use the link posted on the
agenda on the Town’s Website.

All supporting materials that have been provided to members of this body, is available on the
Town’s website. The public is encouraged to follow along using the posted agenda.

Please note that this meeting is being recorded by Auburn Cable Television. Thank you.

Pledge:

Our Vision: The Vision of the Auburn Public Schools is to educate and prepare students for the
opportunities and challenges of a changing world.

Our Commitment: We will create, maintain, and support an environment that fosters a sense of
belonging for all students in our schools respecting race, color, sex, religion, national origin, sexual
orientation, gender identity, homelessness, poverty, spoken language and ability.

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS: Per School Committee Policy BEDH, speakers will be allowed up to
three (3) minutes to present their material and must begin their comments by stating their name
and town precinct. The public comment section shall not exceed 15 minutes and all speakers are
encouraged to present their comments in a respectful manner. Topics for discussion should be
limited to those items within the School Committee’s scope of authority: review and approval of
the school district budget, the performance of the Superintendent and the policies of the District.



SPECIAL RECOGNITIONS:
MINUTES: 11/15/23
STUDENT REPRESENTATIVES REPORT:

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT:

Student Spotlight
Swanson Road - Girls on the Run

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

FY 25 Draft Budget Presentations Information
Members of the Leadership Team will provide the School Committee with the FY25 Draft Budget
Presentation. District Administrators, along with Fine Arts and Athletics will present their
anticipated expectations for the coming year along with highlights of the draft budget requests for
FY 25.

Policy Updates Information

Policy JJH - Student Late Night or Overnight Travel - Second Reading

Policy JJH-R - Student Travel Regulations - Second Reading

NEWBUSINESS: None

TEACHING AND LEARNING REPORT: None

BUSINESS/FINANCIAL REPORT:

Year to Date Budget Report Information
Mrs. Wirzbicki has provided a year to date budget report dated 11/20/2023 for your review.

Budget Transfers Action
Mrs. Wirzbicki has provided a listing of Budget Transfers dated 11/20/23 between the

same series for your information and between different series for which she is seeking your approval.

Recommended Motion.....to approve the list of Transfers dated 11/20/2023 as presented
by the Business Manager.

Executive Session: If needed for Negotiations Action
Recommended Motion........ fo adjourn into executive session to discuss the bargaining position with

personnel that could be compromised if discussed in open session. We will not return to open session.
Adjournment Roll Call Vote:



MINUTES
SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING

Location: 5 West Street, School Committee Room .

November 15, 2023 6:00 p.m.

In Attendance: Absent Zoom
Jessie Harrington Cecelia Wirzbicki, Business Manager
Meghan McCrillis Alan Keller, Assistant Superintendent

Brooke Wrenn

Samantha Rapahel

Stef Parker

Beth Chamberland, Superintendent

Isabella Faber, Student Representative

Molly Hilditch, Student Representative

Emily Jajliardo, Forest Park Drive - Charlie Brown Musical
Kaleigh Papierski, Sunny Ave Webster MA - Charlie Brown Musical
Zoey Brouillette, Burnett Street - Charlie Brown Musical
Tobin Briesacher, Cooper Street - Charlie Brown Musical
Christian Adamiak, Inwood Road - Draft Budget

CALL TO ORDER:

Jessie Harrington called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m.
Meghan McCirillis read out loud the Auburn Public School Vision & Commitment.

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS:




Jessie Harrington asked if we had any citizens here to comment either in the audience or on
Zoom.

Christian Adamiak precinct 2 : Mr. Aamiak said he knows there are ongoing teacher contract
negotiations and he asked how that has been factored into the budget.

Dr. Chamberland stated that she had hoped to present a draft budget this evening. We continue
to work with the town on the creation of the budget. It is going to be a tricky process, by the
bylaws of the town we have to present them with a budget on January 4th. It is considered a
draft budget, not a final budget. We will do our best to do what we can with what we know and
how we know things are going. We are working with the AEA and the town. My intent this
evening was to present the school committee with a draft so they had time to look at it before
we did our actual presentations. Which is scheduled to happen in a couple weeks. We will have
to wait and see if that is still going to happen. But again, we have to have something to the town
by early January.

Christian Adamiak: | was just asking as a concerned citizen in light of the recent strikes that
have been happening around in other towns.

Jessie Harrington: If | can add one more thing, we're definitely trying to balance the needs of
our staff & faculty and respecting the taxpayers of this town. The taxpayers have been very
supportive year after year so it's really important for us to try and weigh both of those equally.

Christian Adamiak: I've had two kids go through the school system, it's a great school system.
We have woeful teachers, | just want to make sure that they are rewarded for that.

The committee thanked Mr. Adamiak for his comments and asked if anyone else had a
comment. There were no other comments, we move on from Cltizen’s Comments.
SPECIAL RECOGNITIONS: None

Minutes: 11/1/23

- Jessie Harrington entertained a motion to accept the minutes from 11/1/23

Brooke Wrenn made a motion to accept the minutes from 11/1/23. Samantha Raphael
seconded the motion, it was unanimously approved.

STUDENT REPRESENTATIVES REPORT:
Isabella Faber & Molly Hilditch:

e Leaf raking over 100 lawns, received around $2500 in donations which will be split
between the Jr and Sr classes

e No Shave November fundraiser for men’s health with a focus on prostate cancer. A
couple male teachers and students that have signed up to participate will not shave their



faces for the entire month of November, then on the last day, they have to come to
school with a beard shaped as whatever one of the hideous styles we vote for. People
vote by putting change in the collection jar that corresponds with the style they choose.
Right now the one in the lead is a guy fieri situation.

e Food drive happening in our home rooms. We are bringing in canned goods and shelf
stable items to be donated to AYFS. The home room with the most donations will get
donuts next Wednesday. Dr Ferdellas room in first place

In terms of what's coming up:

Thanksgiving Day Game in Leicester this year, _
tickets will be sold in the Athletic Director's Office during school hours Monday and
Tuesday. Costis $10/ticket cash

e Lip sync battle is next Wednesday at the thanksgiving assembly. | know | have a couple
friends doing it and | don't have any other details it's very hush hush

Jessie Harrington addressed student rep Molly Hilitch and said, | believe you are on Varsity
Soccer, can you share with the committee how far you made it?

Molly: Auburn Girls Soccer had a very good year this year. We made it to the first round of
playoffs, and won that game. We had a really good season and it was a lot of fun.

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT:

Student Spotlight

Dr. Chamberland invited Auburn High School Assistant Principal Melissa LaBeaume
and the students from the Auburn High School Fall Musical, up to the podium to give the
committee a review of the play.

Melissa LaBeaume said we are excited to have the Fall production back. This year was You are
a good Man Charlie Brown. She introduced the following students:

Emily Jajliando
Kaleigh Papierski
Zoey Brouillette
Tobin Briesacher

The students introduced themself and what role they played in the production. They spoke of
how close knit the cast was and how it was nice to have a small production in the Fall and a
larger production in the Spring. They also thanked the community for coming- out to support
them. The Spring production will be The Hunchback of Notre Dame.

Dr. Chamberland asked what was the most challenging part of the production?
The students responded, the lines and choreography.

Brooke Wrenn, how long do you have to rehearse?



The students responded, a few months.
There was additional conversation regarding rehearsals and their love for theater.
The committee thanked the students for sharing their experience and for joining us this evening.

Unfinished Business:

Superintendent’s Goals Update

Dr. Chamberland: Reviewed with the committee her updated goals which are in the packet.
e Student Learning Goal
e Professional Practice Goal
e District Improvement Goal

The only question from Jessie Harrington was regarding the District Improvement Goal (4)
developing a facilities committee. She asked who would be on the committee.

Dr. Chamberland stated that it had been brought up last year at a meeting and Meg McCirillis
had offered to be on the committee. As well as Mr. Fahey, the town building inspector, and
either fire or police. It is not a study or anything formal, it is to look at current enrollment, how
spaces are filled & laid out, and any improvements we can make.

Budget Update

Dr. Chamberland: The intention was to provide you with the first draft of the FY25 Draft
Budget document this evening. Given a recent discussion with Town Leadership, we
have determined that some revisions to the initial draft are necessary. We hope to
maintain the budget timeline shared with you previously and we will keep you apprised
of our progress. It is a complicated process, but we are required to do so, and will do
the best we can,

Policy Updates
Dr. Chamberland presented the following policy updates for a final reading and vote.

Policy DA - Fiscal Management Goals - Third Reading

Policy DB - Annual Budget - Third Reading

Policy DBD - Budget Planning - Third Reading

Policy DBG - Budget Adoption Procedures - Third Reading

Policy DD - Grants, Proposals, And Special Projects - Third Reading
Policy DIE - Audits - Third Reading

Policy D | - Fiscal Accounting and Reporting - Third Reading




Policy DJ - Purchasing - Third Reading

Policy DJA - Purchasing Authority - Third Reading

Policy DJE - Procurement Requirements - Third Reading

Jessie Harrington entertained a motion to approve the updates to policy DA, BD, DBD,
DBG, DD, DIE, DI, DJ, DJA & DJE

Samantha Raphael made a motion to approve the updates to policy DA, BD, DBD, DBG, DD,
DIE, DI, DJ, DJA & DJE. Brooke Wrenn seconded the motion, it was unanimously approved.

New Business

Field Trip Policy Discussion
Dr. Chamberland: The current policies related to out of state and overnight field trips are

not in your packet, but we will forward that to you to review. Given some recent
requests for such, and unrest around the world, it seemed prudent to revisit these
policies to ensure that our students and staff are both well supported and well protected.
| look for your input on these and anything suggestions you may have for improvement
of this process. New policies for discussion are: JJH-Student Late Night or Overnight
Travel and JJH-R-Student Travel Regulations.

Meghan McCirillis: If there was a student with a medical need, we can't file for reciprocity
with anyone like a nurse so that would be something to look at. We want to make sure
there is a nurse with a license in whatever country they go to.

;Samanta Raphael: | wonder if other districts have an age limit, if they only let high
school students go out of the country. And maybe grade 6 and up on overnights.

Dr. Chamberland: | did reach out to the Worcester County Superintendents and | didn't
get a lot of variation, but most of the ones | did hear back from said that they only allow
one maijor trip out of the high school each year. | think that is so there isn’t an overlap of
students that want to do both and that being too much. And there are middle schools
that don’t allow overnight trips, that push all that to the high school. This is a bigger
conversation, so | will see if there is anything else | can find about reciprocity and ['ll
also look for more formal policies related to age levels.

Samantha Rapahel: Was the middle school trip last year to NYC an overnight trip?
Dr. Chamberland: Yes, but they will not be doing that this year.
Jessie Harrington:| think we should think about putting a cap on the price of the trip, that

could be a policy we create ourselves. And | would like to see over the years how many
field trips we were taking compared to what we are trying to do now. And with the



climate of the country and the world, it might be a last minute decision to cancel and |
think people should be aware of that too.

Samantha Rapahel: | think there should be language in there that states the school
committee and superintendent have the right to cancel the trip as needed for the safety
of the students.

Jessie Harrington: And there should be some sort of insurance that they take out when
deciding to go on one of these trips.

Dr. Chamberland: We do have to be conscious of where we’re sending our kids when
we have staff in charge of them and make sure it is a safe environment no matter where
it is in the United States or outside. This is a good start of things for me to look at, | will
do that and we will revisit this topic at a later date.

Chamber of Commerce Mini Grant Winners

Dr. Chamberland: The following staff members are the 2023-2024 Auburn Chamber of
Commerce Mini Grant winners. Applicants were eligible to apply for up to $ 500. We

thank the Chamber of Commerce for their generosity and we thank the staff members
who applied. Their efforts will enhance the learning experience of our students.

Kim Sicurella AMS A Healthy Body is a Healthy You

Jenna Bailey Bryn Mawr/Pak  Molding Minds

Haley Daigneault Bryn Mawr It All Matters!

Sarah Schofield Bryn Mawr Snazzy Sight Word Sensory Kinesthetic Approach
to learning

Kristin Sandberg Bryn Mawr Getting "Techie" With It!

Susan Chianese Bryn Mawr Wellness Wednesdays

Stephanie Fontaine  SWIS Could This Be the Biggest Place Value

Chart Ever?

Susan Lopez SWIS PBIS Props and Skit Kits

Dr. Chamberland: We thank the chamber for their support and we hope for many more
applications for grants, please feel free to apply. It's not a hard process and they are
happy to give.

Jessie Harrington: Thank you to the Chamber of Commerce, but also thank you to the
teachers that went above and beyond to go after those grants.



TEACHING AND LEARNING REPORT:

Dr. Chamberland : Mr. Keller is not here with us this evening. Monday evening through
tonight, a team of educators from Auburn High School, along with Mr. Keller attended a
DESE-promoted Learning Excursion to Casco Bay High School in Portland, Maine. We
applied for this last November, were accepted and have been preparing our team for
this unique professional development opportunity. April White, Nicole Vecchio, Karen
Ballway, and Jim Adams are visiting this school of just over 400 students where
relationship-building and personalized instruction are hallmarks of this diverse school
community. These focus areas closely align with two initiatives that have been at the
forefront of our work in Auburn, relationship-mapping and Universal Design for
Learning. Mr. Keller will report with details from the visit on November 29.

BUSINESS/FINANCIAL REPORT:

Year to Date Budget Report
In Mrs. Wirzbicki's absence, Dr. Chamberland presented a year to date budget report dated
10/27/2023 for the committee to review.

Budget Transfers ;

In Mrs. Wirzbicki’s absence, Dr. Chamberland provided a listing of Budget Transfers dated
10/30/2023 between the same series and between different series for which she is seeking
approval.

Jessie Harrington entertained a motion to approve the list of Transfers dated 10/30/2023 as
presented by Dr. Chamberland.

Meghan McCirillis made a motion to approve the list of Transfers dated 10/30/2023 as

presented by Dr. Chamberland. Samantha Raphael seconded the motion, it was unanimously
approved.

Executive Session

At 6:40pm Jessie Harrington entertained the motion to adjourn into executive session to discuss
the bargaining position with non-union personnel that could be compromised if discussed in
open session. We will not return to open session.

Megan McCirillis made the motion to adjourn into executive session to discuss the bargaining
position with non-union personnel that could be compromised if discussed in open session. We
will not return to open session. Samantha Raphael seconded the motion, it was unanimously
approved.

Meeting adjourned into executive session at 6:40pm.



Roll Call Vote
Adjournment

Respectfully submitted,
Mandy Williams

Recording Secretary

Referenced Documents:

Meeting Minutes: 11/1/23

Superintendent’s Updated Goals

Policy Updates: DA, DB, DBD, DBG, DD, DIE, DI, DJ, DJA, DJE
Policy JH & JJH-R

Year to date budget report dated 11/27/23

Budget Transfers dated 10/30/23



File: IJOA

[0]

" FIELD TRIPS

The School Committee recognizes that firsthand learning experiences provided by field
trips are a most effective and worthwhile means of learning. It is the desire of the
Committee to encourage field trips as part of and directly related to the total school
program and curriculum, .

Specific guidelines and appropriate administrative procedures shall be developed to
screen, approve, and evaluate trips and to ensure that all reasonable steps are taken
for the safety of the participants. Said guidelines and procedures should be developed
by the Administration and reviewed and approved by the School Committee.

These guidelines and appropriate administrative procedures shall ensure that all field
trips have the approval of the Principal and Superintendent and that all overnight and
select out-of-state trips have the prior approval of the School Committee.

REF: 1JOA-1

Approved on First Reading: January 19, 2010
Approved on Second Reading:  February 1, 2010
Adopted: February 1, 2010
Updated: February 19, 2015

Auburn Public Schools




M

ile: 1JOA-1

|

FIELD TRIPS
Criteria for Field Trips

The principal at his/her discretion shall give permission for the field trip planned. Once the field trip is
approved by the principal, the following information shall be forwarded to the Superintendent in writing,
seeking his/her approval:

o A completed Field Trip Request Form, to include pre- and post-trip activities;
o A listing of specific standards linking the trip with classroom lessons/units of study; and
o An agenda of the trip from departure to arrival back to the school campus.

The principal shall verify that the field trip meets educational guidelines of the Auburn Public Schools.
He/she will forward the above information to the Superintendent as follows:

o No later than three months prior to the event for overnight or out-of-state field trips;
o No later than six weeks prior to the event for an in-state day field trip.

The Superintendent will notify the principal of receipt of this information.

The School Committee is the final authority to determine whether out-of-state, overnight, overwater or
foreign field trips meet the guidelines of the school department. Upon approval of the School
Committee, the Superintendent shall notify the field trip coordinator to continue to plan the field trip.

Until approval for any trip is received (day, overnight or out-of-state), no documentation or notification
shall be made to parents or students. To do so could jeopardize ultimate approval of said trip.

It is the responsibility of the field trip coordinator to see that all of the following information is
provided and all of the following requirements are adhered to:

In-State Day Field Trip:

1. If the field trip is an in-state field trip, it requires the approval of the Principal and Superintendent

only.
2. Require permission slip from each student for the field trip which will include parental/guardian
sighature.

3. Meet with the School Nurse to review students' medical needs. For all field trips through grade
8, a school nurse is required on each trip regardless of whether a student has an emergency
medical condition that may require medication or not. For field trips within Auburn, (i.e. AHS —
science lesson at SWIS; AMS - to Life Care), a nurse may not be required to attend if, in the
school nurse’s judgment, one is not necessary based on students needs. At grades 9 through
twelve, the school nurse, working in conjunction with the building administrator, will determine,
based on students’ needs, whether a nurse is required, as students at this level may self-
administer with parental permission.
Identify transportation carrier to be used; coordinate with District Transportation Coordinator.
Provide complete financial information relative to the field trip including fundraising efforts and
cost to pupils and chaperones.
Certify all chaperones have been CORI checked.
Hold meeting with students relative to their responsibilities regarding all aspects of the field trip,
including discipline and behavior becoming an Auburn Public Schools’ student.
Complete all building field trip procedures such as collecting money, permission slips, lunch
counts, medical procedures, verification procedures, etc.
9. Notify cafeteria staff so that they may plan accordingly.

SUOROIEE

®



)

Out-of-State Day Field Trip:

1.

o o

2

9.

If the day field trip is out of state but meets all of the following criteria, it will require the approval
of the School Committee, but the requesting teacher may not need to come hefore them to seek
permission. The approval of the Principal and Superintendent will also be required:

» Day trip is to Connecticut, Rhode Island, New Hampshire, Maine or New York and does

not involve an overnight stay;
» Field trip has been successfully held within the past two school years with no issues,
incidents of student misbehavior or other problems during the trip; and

» - Was approved by the School Committee at one time.
If the field trip is out-of-state and does not meet the three criteria noted above, it will require
School Committee approval.
Require permission slip from each student for the field trip which will include parental/guardian
signature.
Meet with the School Nurse to review students’ medical needs. For all day out-of-state field
trips through grade 8, a school nurse is required on each trip regardless of whether a student
has an emergency medical condition that may require medication or not. At grades 9 through
twelve, the school nurse, working in conjunction with the building administrator, will determine,
based on students’ needs, whether a nurse is required, as students at this level may self-
administer with parental permission. :
Identify transportation carrier to be used; coordinate with District Transportation Coordinator.
Provide complete financial information relative to the field trip including fundraising efforts and
cost to pupils and chaperones.
Certify all chaperones have heen CORI checked.
Hold meeting with students relative to their responsibilities regarding all aspects of the field trip,
including discipline and behavior becoming an Auburn Public Schools’ student.
Complete all building field trip procedures such as collecting money, permission slips, lunch
counts, medical procedures, verification procedures, etc.

10. Notify cafeteria staff so that they may plan accordingly.

Overnight, Out-of-State Field Trip:

1.

2
3.

Require permission slip from each student for the field trip which will include a parental/guardian

signature.

Meet with parents of the students involved.

Meet with the School Nurse to review students’ medical needs. For all overnight, out-of-state
field trips through grade 8, a school nurse is required on each trip regardless of whether a
student has an emergency medical condition that may require medication or not. At grades 9
through twelve, the school nurse, working in conjunction with the building administrator, will
determine, based on students’ needs, whether a nurse is required, as students at this level may
self-administer with parental permission.

Provide complete and detailed itinerary of the proposed venture including timeline, areas to be
visited and accommodations to be provided.

Identify transportation carrier or travel agency to be used and provide information relative to
selection.

Provide complete financial information relative to the field trip including fundraising efforts and
cost to pupils and chaperones.

Provide hames and addresses of chaperones and ratio of male and female chaperones to male
and female students. The general ratio shall be no greater than 10 to 1. Male and female
chaperones will be provided in a mixed group of students.

Certify that all chaperones have been CORI checked.

Hold an orientation meeting for chaperones to ensure that they are cognizant of the goals and
expectations of the field trip and willing to assume the responsibilities and liability expected of
them.

10. Hold meeting with students relative to their responsibilities regarding all aspects of the field trip,

2



including discipline. Students will be required to sign a contract agreeing to abide by the Auburn
J' Public Schools’ Code of Conduct as well as their own school’s general Code of Conduct and
specific Code of Conduct for their field trip being considered. Contract should state that parents
will be responsible for providing transportation home should a student refuse to live up to the
discipline code while on the field trip. Contract must also be signed by parent or guardian.

11. Secure appropriate insurance information and parental permission to act in lieu of parents while
on the field trip. Determine that all optional insurance required has been secured. (This includes
medical, accident and cancellation.) Travel insurance, in amounts and with coverage as
determined by the Auburn Public Schools, is mandatory for all foreign field trips and proof of
insurance must be provided.

The principal shall have the right, after conferring with the field trip coordinator and students, to exclude
a student from the activity if said student's prior demonstrated behavior is deemed to pose a risk to the
success for safety of the field trip or if student and parent/guardian are not willing to sign discipline
contract or permission slip, or to provide required insurance documentation.

All field trips must meet the above requirements and in addition must have the permission of the
appropriate faculty advisor, department head, and/or Principal and Superintendent (School Committee
approval for out-of-state and overnight field trips required). Copies of information to parents outlining all
aspects of the field trip must be provided to appropriate advisor/department head. The school name
should not be used without consent of the principal.

Cancellation Policy:

The Superintendent and the School Committee reserve the right to cancel an approved field trip up until

the time of departure. In the event of a cancellation, the school system is not responsible for any
. expenses incurred. The individuals coordinating the trip need to ensure that all parties are aware of this

~ policy.

REF: IJOA

Approved on First Reading: March 15, 2010
Approved on Second Reading: April 5, 2010
Adopted: April 5, 2010
Amended: February 19, 2016
Approved on First Reading: February 22, 2017
Approved on Second Reading March 6, 2017
Adopted: March 6, 2017

| Auburn Public Schools [JOA-1 February 2017



Auburn Public Schools

Field Trip Checklist
)i Plan a field trip to enhance curriculum. Contact site re: expense, chaperones, hours of
operation, if tours are available, down payment, etc.

2 Discuss trip with principal, seeking his/her verbal approval to move forward with planning.

3. Complete field trip request form and submit to principal. Form must be submitted to
Superintendent and approved by him/her at least six weeks prior to the trip. If it is an
overnight or out-of-state field trip, approval from the School Committee must be sought at
least three months prior to any announcement of the trip being made to students or
families. If it is an out-of-state day field trip and meets the criteria as listed in the Out-of-
State Day Field Trip section above, the requesting teacher may not need to come before
the School Committee to seek their approval.

4. Notify the school nurse of the trip so that you can check if any students attending the trip
receive medications and discuss the procedures necessary. If necessary, school nurse will
assist in coordinating coverage.

5. Contact bus coordinator at Central Office to arrange transportation.

6. Notify cafeteria staff of field trip date and give count of students who will be out of the
building and for how long.

7. Make sure all permission slips and money are returned to you within five days prior to the
trip departure.

8. Make sure field trip form is signed by the Principal and Superintendent (and School
Committee for out-of-state or overnight trips).

9. Call the facility the day before the trip to verify your arrival.

. 10.  Call and verify the bus with the bus coordinator at least one day before the trip.
" 11.  Remind parents and students of the trip by sending home written reminder or by making a
OneCall announcement.

12.  For all trips outside the Town of Auburn, the teacher in charge shall have a cell phone for

emergency use.
Request for Approval

1. Submit Field Trip Request Form to Principal and Superintendent.

2. Thoroughly complete all sections of the request form and include a copy of the permission
slip, notice to parents, agenda for the trip, including departure and arrival times, and any
other pertinent accompanying documentation.

3. Determine the cost per student, including the cost of transportation.

4, Ensure the appropriate number of chaperones (at least one adult for every 10 students for
middle and high school; at least one adult for every 6 students for elementary).

Upon Approval

i3 Encourage all students to participate. In the event students will not be going, make
arrangements for them to stay with someone and provide the principal with a list.

2¢ Seek alternate funding sources for students who may not be able to attend (for day trips).

3. Provide the principal a list of students and permission slips with emergency numbers.

Auburn Public Schools IJOA-1 February 2017



AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS - FIELD TRIP REQUEST FORM

School: Principal:

“eacher: Date of Request:
RE: FIELD TRIP PROPOSAL

Title of Field Trip: .
Class or Grade Participating: Number of Students:

Date(s): Times: Leave at: Return at:

Place:

If this day field trip is out-of-state, has it ever been approved by the School Committee: YES NO
This field trip will accomplish curriculum enhancement in the following areas (please check all that apply):

[ Mathematics 1 Science ] English Language Arts
1 History/Social Studies ] Physical Education [l The Arts
[0 Technology []  other (please explain on the reverse side)

Please list the specific standards this trip will address:
Curriculum Area/Standard:

Gurriculum Area/Standard:

Curriculum Areal/Standard:

|
rlease note both pre and post trip activities that will be conducted to ensure curriculum integration:

Pre-trip Activities:

Post-trip Activities:

Signature of the building principal signifies his/her approval of the trip and its integration into the curriculum. This form
must be completed in its entirety.

Principal's Signature Superintendent's Signature
[ 1 School Nurse has reviewed medical needs of students and is coordinating nursing coverage and/or providing
training for the administration of medication to those individuals responsible.

Date:
School Committee Chairperson for overnight and out-of-state day trips
Cost of Trip: Funding Source:
Transportation by: : Name of Carrier:

~ Adults participating (min. 10-1 ratio required; 6-1at Elementary level):

Il Chaperones have been CORI checked: [
*Form must be approved by the Superintendent AT LEAST SIX weeks prior to the event. For overnight and
out-of-state trips, approval must be sought from the School Committee at least three months in advance.
Please attach a copy of the notice to parents, permission slip and any other pertinent accompanying documentation.

Cancollation Policy: The Superintendent reserves the right to cancel an approved field {rip up until the time of departure. In the event of a cancellation,
the school syslem is nof responsible for any expenses incurred, The individuals coordinaling the trip need to ensure that all parties are aware of this

policy.
Auburn Public Schools IJOA-1 February 2017



AUBURN PUBLIC SCHOOLS

5 WEST STREET
_ AUBURN, MA 01501
J (508) 832-7755
DAY FIELD TRIP PERMISSION FORM
School:
On your child will participate in a field trip to the
. We will be leaving school at and returning at

. Transportation is provided. In order for your child to attend you must complete and

return this form no later than . All students are required to honor the Code of

Conduct of the Auburn Public Schools while on this trip.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at

Trip Coordinator

B g g g g R T g T T P L L e e P P T et e TR AR S PR A R R et e D A R Lt

| give my son/daughter ' permission to attend the field trip to

and to receive any necessary first aid and/or emergency

medical treatment.
[ 1! give permission for the nurse or another individual trained by the nurse to administer my

son/daughter’'s medication, if required, during the field trip.

Signature of parent/guardian Emergency contact phone number

Auburn Public Schools IJOA-1 (February 2017)



EMERGENCY INFORMATION FOR OUT-OF-STATE AND

| e OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIPS
Student’s Name:
Address:
Town: State: Zip:

Home Telephone Number:

Date of Birth:

Parent(s)/Guardian(s) Names:

Father's Phone Number: Work/Cell;

Mother's Phone Number: Work/Cell;

ATION

|
|

Family Physician Name:

Physician Telephone Number:

Insurance Provider:

Insurance Number:

Please list any health problems that we should be made aware of including whether you are currently
taking any medications and if you have any allergies to medications.

[ 11 give permission for the nurse or another individual trained by the nurse to administer my
son/daughter's medication, if required, during the field trip.

On rare occasions, a medical emergency arises when we are unable to contact the parents. Most
hospitals frown upon administering any medical care without the consent of the parent/guardian. In order
that no delay occur that might cause discomfort to your son/daughter, or endanger his/her life, we request
this permission slip be signed by the parent/guardian.

KAARAAAKRARKEARKKRAK AR AKKRIAARRERAKARRKAAAKARARARKAIAIRFRKRAARRRRRRKARARKARKR AR AARARRRRA KA TRk hdhkhhhhkkhkkdhhhhkhhkhkkikhk

| hereby grant permission to the field trip leader, or his/her designee, : to

hospitalize, and secure proper treatment for my son/daughter in case of a medical emergency, provided

helshe is unable to contact me, and according to his/her best professional judgment that further delay
. would cause severe discomfort or jeopardize the life of my son/daughter.

Date: Student Signature:

Parent/Guardian Signature:

Auburn Public Schools IJOA-1 February 2017



File: JJH - STUDENT LATE NIGHT OR OVERNIGHT TRAVEL

All student trips which include late night or overnight travel must have prior approval of the School Committee.
Initial approval by the School Committee is required before engaging students in fundraising activities. The
School Committee will also consider the educational value of the trip in relation to the cost prior to granting
initial approval. Overnight trips should offer significant educational benefits to students that clearly justify the
time and expense of the trip. Such trips should be appropriate for the grade level.

Final approval will not be granted until all preparations for the trip have been completed including, but not
limited to, all logistical details involving transportation, accommodation arrangements and fundraising efforts.

The School Committee requires that final approval be sought no less than 30 days prior to the scheduled trip
dates. ' ‘

Teachers and other school staff are prohibited from soliciting for privately run trips through the school district
and in the schools. The School Committee will only review for approval school-sanctioned trips. The School
Committee will not review or approve trips that are privately organized and run without school sanctioning.

SOURCE: MASC - Reviewed 2021
CROSS REFS.: 1JOA, Field Trips

LEGAL REFS.: M.G.L. 69:1B; 71:37N



File: JJH-R - STUDENT TRAVEL REGULATIONS

1. Transportation

The use of vans or private automobiles for tri;is planned to include late night or overnight student travel
is prohibited. Late night or overnight trips will use commercial motor coaches. '

. Trips planned to include late night or overnight student travel will include a pre-trip check of companies,
drivers, and vehicles. CORI and/or background checks will be conducted in accordance with
Massachusetts General Laws and School Committee Policy.

The Superintendent or designee will ensure that the selected carrier is licensed for passenger
transportation by the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration (FMCSA). The district will not
contract with any carrier that has a safety rating of "conditional" or "unsatisfactory". FMCSA ratings are
available at https:/ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS/ .

The contract with the carrier will prohibit the use of subcontractors unless sufficient notice is given to
the district that allows verification of the subcontractor's qualifications.

2. Trip Scheduling

Overnight accommodations should be made in advance with student safety and security in mind.
Whenever possible, trip schedulers should avoid planning student travel between the hours of midnight
and 6:00 a.m., due to the increased risk of vehicular accidents during this time period.

Whenever possible, overnight trips should be scheduled on weekends or during school vacations to
minimize lost classroom time. Non-academic field trips are considered "optional school programs" and
do not count toward meeting structured learning time requirements. (Refer to the Massachusetts Dept. of
Elementary and Secondary Education publication Student Iearning Time Regulations Guide)

Trip itineraries must leave enough time for drivers to rest in conformity with federal hour-of-service
requirements and common sense.

Trip.scheduling should take into account the likelihood of delays due to weather, traffic, stragglers, and
_other unanticipated factors. '

If substantially all members of a class are participating in a trip, the school should provide appropriate
substitute activities for any students not participating.

3. Fundraising

The amount of time to be devoted to fundraising should be reasonable and commensurate with students'
obligations for homework, after-school activities, and jobs.

Group fundraising activities are preferred. Students should not be assigned individual fundraising
targets.

If students are charged individual fees for participation, every effort should be made to provide .
scholarships where needed.



Additional Resources

Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration (FMCSA)
www.fimesa.dot.gov

United Motorcoach Association - Student Motorcoach Travel Safety Guide (includes “Mdtorcoach Safety
Checklist) ' ’

WWww.uma.org/consumer/student-transportation/

Department of Defense's abproved list of motor carriers
www.defensetravel . dod.mil/Docs/BusAgreementPOCs.pdf

SOURCE: MASC - Reviewed 2021
CROSS REFS.: 1JOA, Field Trips
| ADDA Background Checks

LEGAL REFS.: M.G.L. 69:1B; 71:37N; 71:38R

603 CMR 27.00



T

%0°

%L"8

%8 2L
%¢"00T
%0°vTT
%8°L6

abed

00"

00°00T
00°00S ‘T
¥¥ " 028
€L°1LL
02°0T6°C
00°

28°T98°€S
00"

92°250'S
LT EPS
0% " ¥6T-
¥8°£98°92-
¥ 8€9°S

1395and
JI1IVIIVAV

00"

00"

0F"T¥9'1ST
08" ¥2Z'0TT
0F*S2£'0¢
08" ¥89'89/
08°L¥6°ST

00"
00°
0t 8¥6'T6
02°198°0LT
09°t€0°96T

00°
$6°890'62
¥0"€2.°69

SIONVIEWNINT

00"

86 T6T'Z
L2°0£6°LTC
vPE V8L L

VLT LbY
£9°95%'T

S5 Z0T' 22
vZ'98S ' LY
¥/"666'8S

00°0ST
00°60S'T
LT°SPT'T
00°9¢

e 961
69°0TH 2T
06°9/5'€P

J3aN3dX3 dlA

00s'S
000'2
158'8TT
785 16T
££9°09¢

00S°‘T
SLS°T
008'%
00S‘T
00S
0eL'TY
00" ETT

139ana
J3SIA3Y

000°T-

COO000OTOWVWOOOO0O

SLNLSCAY
/SYANVAL

005°S
000°'2
7.6°86
sob‘LLe
ySt ST

00S°T
SLS°T
008'‘Y
00S°T
00s

066 ‘0¥
000°0TT

d0¥dd¥
TYNIDINO

pnqpaAL6 :aI wesbodd

LYILGZd LMD

1Jasn

ST:ST £202/02/1T :paieJauab 1Joday

VW NA¥E ‘SY0081X3L ETSS

TSOveTtT

a3 W3T73 - W9 - HM8LIX3L

v3IL "gWI3¥ IOVITIN OTZLS
WY¥90¥d THDS ¥3LJdVY  TZSS
NA¥E S3ITddNs Ldv 8TSS

NA¥E S3ITddNs $0S +FISS

‘WYSSYTD ‘S3I7ddNS  QTSS
NOILYONQ3 WDISAHd ObHS
S3I7ddNS JISNW  SZPS

A¥9 SAN34ILS ¥3IHLO 6ZIS
AN3dILS ADOTONHD3L Q2ZTS
¥90Ud TOOHDS ¥3ALAY  LZTS
39¥VHD NI ¥3HDVIL 9ZTS

1159NS WY3L ONOT  (080ZTS
S¥ TYNOILDNYLSNI 6/0ZTS
ans/s3aT¥vIvs vial 0£07TS
NA¥ES SLSITVID3dS O08TTIS
SY TYNOILONYLISNI 6.TTTS
SSIJ0UdYYVYd HLVYW Z.TTTS
IdVIVS ,S¥3HOVAL OQLTTTIS

CENIERE]

TSQEZTT
TSOECTT
TSOETITT
TSOETTT
ISQELTT
TSOECTT
TSOEZTT
TSOECTT
TSOECTT
TSOEZTT
TSOECTT
TSOECTT
TSOECTT
TSOEZTT
TSOEZTT
TSOECTT
TSOECTT
TS0ECTT
TSO€TTT

ISSV "dISNI 03dS 6Z02TS
3LNLILSENS a3adS 0L0ZTS
YNOILDNYLSN 03dS 6/TTTS
YV 03dS ¥MYW NA¥S Z/TTTS

,S¥IHOVIL Q3dS OLTITIS

NOILYDING3 "D3dS UMVI

0713A34d 40¥d "DNI¥d LE/S
g ‘IVdIDNI¥d *‘S3ng  $ELS

S3I7ddNS SNIINI¥d ZHbS
I7ddNS S, TVdIDNI¥d TZbS
UMY NAYE ‘39VLSOd HPES
YIVS S,A¥VL3I¥YO3IS PHRTTTLS
vIVS S,TVdIDNI¥d Q9TTTS

= TVdIDNIYd

800€£CTT
800ECTT
800€CTT
800€¢TT
800€TT

TTOZCTT
TT0ZZTT
TTI0ZZIT
TT0ZZIT
TT0ZZTT
TTQZZTT
TT0CCTT

ueianjos dia 43j1 B

siunw %

1¥0d3d 1390dn4g 3LvaA-0OL-dVIA

NJNgnv 410 NMOL



pngpak| 6 :gr weaboud

4 abed STiST mmwmwmmvﬂm :paeaausb 35000

%0°00T 00° 00’ : 00°00% 00v 0 00%, OVOHOWIVd ‘39VLSOd +veES TTOZIHT

%0°.6_ v0'E£Z'T Z0°TET! L2 69°529°¢T 066 0% 0, 066 0% VIVS S, A¥VL3¥D3IS  H8TTTS TTOZZHI

%0°00T 00° 87719t 'vL 08°SL¥'9t L£8'07T 0Zs'e LIE°LTT VIVS S,TV4IDNI¥d Q9TTTS TTOCZHI
Mvd - TVJIINI¥d

%y"9TT S8 ETL'E- 0" v81‘6 €0709T LT 0£9°2e 0599 000°9T 0¥dWI/SYIVd3Y D018 0E¥S 660ZHTT
5 - NVid 30 INTA

%0°00T 00° S¥°0Es £2°55854 980'8 TT¢ $.8'/ TYIQOLSND S3ITddNS  QS¥S 660THIT

%0°00T 00° 00" 0£°565°¢ 965°¢ 965 000 ¢ ‘39YVHD 3SN ¥3IMIS  ZEZS 660THIT

%6 T 00°SZ6°€ 00° 00°5Z 000'% 0 000 v YMVIW NAYS WY3LVM TE€ZS 660THTT

%0°00T 0Q0° 00°5¥6°+T 00°0s¢ S6T ST 0 S6L ST NAY¥E ‘73nd ONILVAH $TTS 660THTL

%p'TZ 66 068'TT L97156'2 pSTIST, 00s 4T o 005 :+T NA¥E ¥3MOd/SLHOIT TTZS 660THIT

%0°00T Q0" - 0T°T69°%9 2L SPSOF LE2°S0T L6L'T OF¥ €01 IQOLSND S3ATUVIVS Z6TTITS 660THTIT

%0°00T 00° 00°£92'59 01" 084’02 JA 7MY 006 L8 v8 8 "3ISYNN “A¥VIVS  SBTTTS 660CETT
W - SDAS HLIV3H

%3765  EL'TTT 00° L8°8CE 0SS 0 0SS 'S3ITddNS FDNVAIND TISS ¥SOLZIT

%C°9L  00°176°61 00°095 ‘€L 00789022 §S5°STT 0 §5S°STT ITYVIVS FDNVAIND  9LTTITS ¥S0LZTT
g - 3ONVAInD

%8TEE  £6°STL'T 00" L07¥LS 002'1 0 00£°T SIAOIONY ‘S3IITNddNS STSS TSO9CTT
W - TVNSIA/OIONY

%06 EV'L6 00" £5°206 000:T o 000'T ‘S3TTddNS AYVEEIT /85§ TSOSTIT

%L°L6  TET0LTT 06°TES ' L€ ET°6TY'TT TZT'0S oge’T 26.°8Y HJ3L VIO3IW QLTTTS TSOSTIT

= AYVHEI

a3asn 139an9 S3DNVHEWNINI d3anN3dx3 alA 135ana SIWLSCaV d0¥ddV aNnd TTvY¥3N3D TO)
12d J1IVIIVAY d3SIATY /SYINVYL YNIDIHO :¥04 SLINNOIDV

£T 202 ¥0d

1¥0d3d 139dn9g 31LvVa-0OLduVIA
uonn|os cia JalkLe i RO PR : T T A 7
SIunLW * S N¥NENY 40 NMOL




pngpaAL6 ;g1 weaboud

€ L STiST £202/02/T0 :paresavab 2odon
%L°L6  LTTOLT'T 06°TES " L€ 91" 610" TT 2108 0gE‘T z6L'83y HO3L VIOIW 8LTTIS TSOSZHT

Hvd = A¥VY¥EIT

%0" 00" 00" 00" 0 000'T- 000°T OHOWIVd ‘SM009LX3L €TSS TSOverT

%S°TT 8¥°88 00" ¢STTT 00T 0 00T V3l "gWIIY 3IvOITIW OQTZS TSOLCHT
%0° 00°00S‘T 00" 00" oom“a 0 oom“ﬁ WYY90¥d THOS ¥3ILdVY  TZSS TSOEZVT
%5°69 TZ°SOE F4 2T £9°T19% 000°T 0 000°T OWIVd S3ITddNS LIV QTSS TSOsChT
%0°S8  €5°LE 00" | Ly eTe, 0S¢, 0 0sZ OWAVd S3ITddNS #0S ¥ISS TSOETHI
%S°16 PESET'T 89°SPZ'T 86° V9 TT ¥80°¢T 000°¢ $80°TT ‘WYSSYTD ‘S3INddNS  QTSS TSOEZPT
%C°66 SC°9 00" SLTEVL 0SZ 0 0sZ NOILVYDNA3 TYDISAHd ObbS TSO0E€ZHT
%E°09 S9°/62 00" SE" sy 0SZ 0 0SZ S3T1ddNS JISNW SZbS TSOEZHT
%, v0T 667806~ £6°592°9T Y6 TLT'V 625'6T 0L¥'T 650°8T Avd SAN3IHILS ¥IHIO 6ZTIS TSOEZHT
%0°00T 00~ 09°S¥8 oy "T1¢C £50°'T 0 IS0‘T AN3dILS ADOTONHDIL 8T¢TS TSOECHT
%0°" 00°00S'T 00" 00" 00S‘T 0 00S‘T ¥O0dd TOOHDS ¥3LdY [ZTS TSOEZHT
%0°00T 00° 09°S9¢'t 0v"T60°T LSY'S 6I8‘T 8£9°¢ IDYVYHD NI ¥3IHOV3AL 9ZTS TSOELHT
%8°2S Z6°¥¥6 00" 80°SSO'T 0002 4] 000‘¢ SY TYNOILDONYLSNI 6/0¢TS TSOEZPT
%0" ¥ 8.°¥09°L 00" 2T°S6E'T 000°0T Q 000‘0T NS ‘S3ITYVIVS VAL 0L0CTS TSOELIHT
%0°00T 20°- Ot T$9 TST 8 T6¥ 'St PET L6T - 9ST‘ /6T wIVd SLSITVIO3dS Q8TTTS TSO0EZPT
%0°00T 00" 08 12 L6 ZE €TV 62 S£8'97T - 220221 SY IVYNOILDONYLSNI 6/TTTS TSOEZHT
%0°00T 00" 00°/SZ°'6T 0T"LLL'S $£0°S¢ 1642 £v2'22 SS340UdViVd HLVW Z/TTTS TSOEZHT
%766 ¢S'6TLT 077 £0T £€L 82°29T:€1¢ $80'6¥6 659°€ 92y 'Sv6 I¥VIVS ,S¥IHOVAL O0LTTIS TSOETHT
%0°00T 00° 0¥ S.6'0¢ 79°262°6 89Z' 0t EYT'C ST 8¢ doLnL 113 00TS TSOEZvT
- ivd
%0 ¥T £9°085°'¢C 00" £E°6TY 000°€ 0 000°‘€ SY LDNYLSNI a3dS 6/02TS 800€ZPT
%E"T SLTEL6'T 00" S2°92 0002 0 0002 . ¥W3IHOVAL 9nS 43dS 0L0ZTS B00£TFT
%0°00T 00° 0%°008°8S T 0¥9° LT vy 9L 9€2°C 202 'vL NOILDNYLSNI Q3dS 6/TTIS 800£ZHT
%L"00T 66°LZT- 0%°220'68T  PETBPE PS 6% €V £v0°2L S02'TLT OHOWMVd Vav d3dS Z/TTTS S00£Z+T
%T°'0L 90°28.°8¢ 0" 209'6Y 7870S6°LT SEE‘96 80t ‘8¢ 276°LS S ,SY3HOVAL a3dS QLTTIS 800£HT
%0" 00°00S°T 00" 00" 00§'T 0 00S‘T 013A30 J0¥d "ONINd [E/S TTOZIHT
%L E8 6P EST 00" £0°8vZ°T 70S°‘T €L- SIS‘T d “IVdIDNI¥d ‘S3Na  #££S TTOCCHT
%0"/9 9/.°638 047 94T PSTEEQ’T 00£°¢ 000°2- 00L‘% S3ITddNS ONILINI¥d PSS TTOZZPI
%E 16 00°0ST 00° ProELS'T £U'T £2¢ 00S‘T I7ddNS S, IVdIDNI¥d TZbS TT0CZHT

135an8 SIDNVHEIWNONI Q3an3adx3 aLA  1350n9 SLWLSCAY d0yddv GNNd 1vd3aN3D

JI1IVIIVAY g3SIA3Y TYNIDINO

£T 702 ¥04

L¥0d3Y 1390aNg 31VaA-OL1-dVIA
“siunt 5, ot | NMNENY 40 NMOL




pngpaAL6 QI wesbodd

LYILQZJ L .
v abed STIST mmowmcmwﬁ 1paleJauab tmmwu
%0° 00°000°¢€ 00" 00" ooo“m 0 000°€ 0T3A30 JOdd “ONI¥d [L£/S TTOZIST
%S°'¥S  00°00S, 00" 007009, 00T‘T 0 . 00T ‘STIVAIDNIYd ‘sand  $ELS TTOZIST
%6°0T €L ¥y 0T 00°00T LZ7SST'T 00S'TT 00s"¢- 000°ST S3IT1ddNS ONILNI¥d 22#S TT0ZZST
%0°€€  00°SE€ 00°S9T 00" ., 00S 0 005 I1ddNS ,STV4IINI¥d TZbS TT0ZZST
%8 TL £0° /P8 00" £67¢ST ¢ 000'€ 0 000°€ DS 3704QIW ‘39VISOd  bPES TTOZZST
%Z'¥6  08°8bE‘S TS'TZ8°6S 29°VET LT SS£'Z6 969 TIF‘S8 IvSs ,S3ITUVLIIVIIS  HBTTIS TT02ZST
%0°00T 00" $0° €28 LST 0£°290°'86 06S'SS¢ 9/t*8 PIT LYT VIVS ,STVAIONI¥d 09TTIS TT0ZZST

SW - TIVdIDNI¥d

%I°Sh  T6°SE9'CT OF €LL"S 69°06S'Y 000°€2 0 000°¢€2 OQYdWI/S¥IVdIY 9a78 QEbS 660THFT

Mvd - LNV1d 4O LNIVW

%L°00T 82°¢6- St 0gS 0T"6TZ €T LS9'ET 28.°S S/8°L IVIAOLSND S3INddNS QS¥S 660THHT

%0°00T 00° 00" IT°TE8'T T€8°T T£8 000°T ‘I0UVHD 3SN ¥IMIAS ZEZS 660THPT

%0°00T 00° 107229°C £€6°LLE 000°¢E 0 000‘€ IVOHOWIVd ‘¥ILVvM TEZS 660THHT

% €6 T1°98¢'T /9" 8TT ST 247292 wmmnom 0 89202 WIvd “73nd ONILV3IH $TZS 660THHT

%6 LS TP 0SP ¥T 8% S£9°6T T6°62Z, 9TE e 4] 91E‘bE IWIVd ¥3IMOd/SIHOIT TTZS 660THT

%0°00T TO" 6/°298°09 02°6£0°8¢E 206°86 €S v~ Obt‘ £0T I00LSND S3ITIVIVS Z6TTLS 660THYT

%0°00T 0Q0° ST ¥0Z' 0% D”.mom”.m I8 TY w._N”.m . $6S ‘0t OWVIvd T OL T Nd1 98TTTS 660CEVT

%0°00T 00° 09°vEE'¥S 8€°00L°LT sg0'es 00¥ ‘T S€9°0L d “3ISYNN “AdVIVS SSTITS 660ZEPT
- SDAS HLIV3H

%L 6S ¥ ¥02 8L°9¢T 8.°8ST 00S . 0 00§ 'S3T1ddNS IONVAIND TISS #SOLZHT

%$°9/ 90°.26°6Z 08°€90°SL T 61522 01S‘ZTT 0 0TS “Z2T ITYVIVS FONVAIND  9LTTTS ¥SO0LTHT
Mvd - 2INVAIND

%L°SS §2°969 08°92¢ $6°929 0SS'‘T 0ST- 004°T SIAQOIANY ‘S3TITddANS  STSS TSO092ZHT
pIvd - IYNSIA/0IANY

%L°26 EE°6L 0" 9TT £9°v08 000‘T 0 000‘T ‘S3ITddNS AYVEFIT 2855 TSOSZHT

assn 139dan4d SIONVIEIWNONT Q3aN3dX3 aLlA 135and SLALSCAY d0dddv aNNd TVYY3NID TO|
1Jd JI1IVIIVAY J3SINIY /SYANVYL TYNIDINO +¥04  S.LINNODDV

140d3y 1390N9 31vaA-0L1-dViA

uoninjos dia J9jALE

siunw e NMNENY 40 NMOL




pngpaA|L6 :gI weaboud

g abed ST:ST MMMM%H 1pIreJauab t"w_u““
%.°68 90 BET"EE 0¥ " TSZ*9TZ ¥STL¥0' 2L SEPTCE Q i A 4 IXYVIVS IONVAIND 9/LTTTIS #S0LZST

Sl = 3ONVAIND

%ETLE  00°SSL'T 007086 0059 008°2 0 008°2 SIAOIANY ‘S3ITddNS STSS ZS09ZST

SW - IVYNSIA/0IANY

%0" 00°00S‘T 00" . 00" 00S‘T 0 00S‘T ‘S3ITVddNS AYVHEIT /8SS Z50SZST

%L 9E Z¢°6TE 00~ 8£°08T 00s 0 00S V3L "9WI3Y 39VvITIW QTZS ZSOECST
%0 00°000°T 00~ 00" 000‘T 0 000°T WYH90dd THDS ¥3LdY TZSS 2S0E2ST
%0° 00°00S 00" 00" 00s 0 00S 1QAIW S3ITddNS #0S +T1SS ¢S0ELST
%v 16 79°S69°T $6°70S'8 £P"8TS'6 IT.'6T 00S°‘€ LT2'9T ‘WYSSYTD ‘S3I1ddNS  QTSS ZSO0EZST
%6°66 TI8°t 6L SSb'€E 00" 09%'€ 0 09t ‘€ NOILYONA3 I¥DISAHd O¥vS ¢S0ETST
%166 08°S¥ 62°96E'V 16°8St €06'V 0 £06'Y SITVddNS JISAW  S§ZbS ZSOETST
%0" 00°000°2 00" 00" 0002 0 0002 7aaIN INIWIDNIWWOD /TES ZSOETST
%6°"€0T SS"E€E6- 267005 "'8T 0S°£0€°9 T.8°'€2 SSPITT 9T 2T QIWN SONIJILS ¥IHLO 6ZTS 2SO0ETST
%0°00T 00° 00°96%v°2 00°+29 07T ¢ 0 02T € AN3dILS ADOTONHDIL Q¢TS ZSOECST
%0° 00°000°‘T 00" 00" 000°‘T 0 000°‘T ¥O0Ud TOOHDS ¥3ALJVY /ZZTS 2S0£2ST
%" E 00°000°€ 00~ oo.ooH. ooa“m 00T € o SV TVYNOILONYLSNI 6L0CLTS Z2S0E¢ST
%3°6T 02°08+°9¢ Q0" 087615 9 000° €€ 0 ooo.mm ans S3T¥VIVS val Q0L0ZTS ZS0E¢ST
%0°00T OF S¥e 02°28.'29% 02°TZ6°8ET 6¥6°'109 9et ‘ST €15 988 AaIW S1SITVID3dS O08TTTS ZS0£ZST
%0°00T 00" 00" 08" 4LV, 8L 8l 0 SY IYNOILONYLSNI 6/TTTIS ZS0£2ST
%0°00T 00° 08°.¥0°€0T'2 0/ €0T TE9 mmﬁuwmm.m mma“¢w| 9/1°86/'2C . I¥VIVS ,SYIHOVIL OQLTTTS ZSO0ECST
%0°00T O00° 00°00¢€ ‘L2 00°06T'S Q6P S¢E 082" ¢- 022°8¢€ ¥olnL 7173 Q0TS 2S0EeST
%E"T 00°0S€°9 00" 00°0ST 00s‘9 0 00S‘9 SISSY ¥ISNI d3dS 6/02TS 800£ZST
%6°T 66°S06‘t 00" T0"v6 000°S 0 000°S ¥3IHOVAL 9nS 434S 0Z0¢TS 800€ZST
%€°9TT £6°06S°6T- 8. TPE TTT LE°8TL LT 69% ' 02T PEOEE- $0S “€ST NOILDNYLSNI d3dsS 6LTTTS 800£2ST
%C°00T 00°00S- 08°6T8°T2Z SEvpPZ'99 ¥95°/28¢ Nmm“mm ZT0'¥S¢ 37Q4IW V8V d3dS ZLTTTS 800£2ST
%0° €6 v8°8bL 9t 07" 6ET'8.LY 01" 82L°€¥T 979899 ¥65°0S ZZ0°8T9 ,SYIHOVIL a3dS OQLTITIS 800£ZST

d3dS T100HIS 31dAIW

139ang SIONVALIWNONI Q3aN3dX3 alA 139ang SLWNLSCAV d0¥ddV aNNd TY¥3N3D 10
319V IIVAVY a3SIATY /SYANVYL TYNIDINO S¥04 SLNNODDY

£1 207 d0d

L¥0d3y 1390N9 LvVA-0L-dVIA

uonnjes dia 19)A) &

siun o e ; NYN=NY 40 NMOL



pngpak |6 :qI wedaboud

9 abed $T:ST mwwmwwmwﬂm :paleJauab p.wmwwu
%S'TL  00°8T6'T 00" 00°508'P €279 0 £22°9 ‘STVJIDNI¥d ‘S3nd  $ELS TI0ZZ9T
%L°ST  ££°579°0T 60°5t6 85728L"C €08 ¥T 00T ‘T~ €0 ST S3I7ddNS ONILNI¥d 2Z¥S T10ZZ9T
%S T 99°€/8 £€9°T2T Hm.mm¢. emvuﬁ 0 vor'T 3I7ddNS STVAIDNI¥d TZ¥S TT0ZZ9T
%E"EB 007 00§ 00" 00°00s°¢ 000°¢€ 0 000°€ . OHDS H9IH ‘39VLS0Od ++ES TT0ZZ9T
%6°66 0S°62T 89" /7T 06 QT SOT‘€S 798 EVT 82L'T PE9 ' THT VS ,SITYVLINIIAS  PRTTTS TTOZZ9T
%0°00T 00" ZE"8T9°EST 0.°/10°'96 9tv9°' 642 £/6'S £/9°'¢¥e VIVS ,STVdIDNI¥d Q9TTTS TT0Z79T
SH - TYJIDNIHd
%L'¥S  8E'69£°ST 6E°¥TO‘8 €2°9T9'€T 0000 0 0000t OYdWI/S¥IVd3¥ 90718 QfbS 6602pST
S = INVId 40 INIV
%0°00T 00" £6°€ST 82" LT8'ET TL0'pT 96Tt S/8°6 IVIQOLSND S3IITddNS  0SPS 660THST
%0°00T 00" 00" LT v86'¢E 86 € P8V °T 00s°Z ‘3I9YVYHD 3SN ¥3IM3IS Z2£TS 660THST
%¥ " 6S £€9°579'T 00" LE"VlE'T 000°% 0 000‘Y OHDS 310AIW ‘¥3LVM TEZS 660THST
%C" L6 S§2°925°1 717282 LY 887 LT S 9ZS‘PS 0 978 ‘¥S adiW ‘73nd ONILVIH +TZS 660THST
%8¢ TP 6£6°06 . 6¥ 06E'9F 0T 02T IT 0S¥ 8%T 0 0St ‘' 8tT JOQIN ¥3IMOd/SLHOIT TTZS 660TPST
%0°00T €07 1O $I¥ 9PT 08°80S°16 mwm.hmm £2.'8 002°622 IA0LsSND SIATAUVIVS Z6TTTS 660THST
%¥L"vL 60°2F9 16°2€8'T 00" Siv'E 0 SLv‘T JQQIN S3ITddNS LIV §TSS ZSOSEST
%0° 00°0S<Z 00" 00" (V[74 0 0sZ, W ‘¥3IHLO ‘SA¥VMY 980TSS ZSOSEST
%L 9T 00°8%L'¢€ 00°9ST 007965 00S'¥ 0 00s ‘v I440 TOOHDS 310dIW  Q0ES ZSOSEST
a3 SW - SW - AdOZ INIANLS
%0°" 00°00S ‘4T 00" 00° 00S ‘LT 0 00S ‘LT 0D OOHDS 3100IW S8TTTS ZTOSEST
SOTLITHLY TOOHDS 37adIW
%S ¥E §2°002°8. 09°S.¥"2€ V. ¥E9'8 TTE6TT T8T°8L 62T 'TH SWY T OL T Nd1 98TTTS 660CEST
%y-6€T 8S"VEE‘LL- 00" STt ‘60T Iy LL8'€2 8S¥“SS 66S°‘S/- LSO“TET W ‘3SUNN ‘AAVIVS SSTTTS 660ZEST
- SDJAS HLIV3H
%9°9S  £9763E TLTLET £€70LE 868 0 268 S3INddNS IDNVAIND TISS #S0LZST

1395ang SIDNVIEWNINI Q3aN3dX3 alA 135ang SLWLSCAV d0¥ddV aNNd IYY¥3N3D
3TIVIIVAV J3SINIY TYNIDINO 1404 SLNNODDV

T 202 d0d

J1¥0d3d 139dnd 31va-OL-dVIA
N3Ngnv 10 NMOL




pngpak|6 :qI wesboud

) LD LGZI LMD 1Jasn
Z apEd ST:ST £70Z/0Z/TT :paieJausb 1uo0day
%266  CLTTLL'E 00" ZTS‘EPE 88°058°90T 9ET ' ¥S¥ 0 9ET St 3ITYVIVS FONVAIND  9LTITIS +S0LZIT

- 3DNVAIND

%L°8%  v¥"SL9 00" Z0T T PES LTE°T 0 FAR RN SIAOIQNY ‘S3I7ddNS STSS €S09Z9T

SH - vNSIA/QIANY

%E"66 L2765 [8°20¥'¢€ 98- /85't 0s0°‘8 0 0s0‘8 ‘S3I17ddNS AYVYEIT  /8SS £S0SZ9T
%0°00T 90~ 08°£90°SL 161522 £85°/6 0 £95°L6 1SITVID3dS VIQ3IW YLTTTIS E£S0STIT
SH - A¥VHSIT
%0° 00°00S 00" 00° 00s 0 00§ V3L "8WI3Y IOVITIW QTS £SOETIT
%8° €6 0£°S8¢C 00" 0/°605'Y - S6S'Y 0 S6S ‘Y HO9IH S3INddNS L¥v QTSS £S0EZ9T
%0° 00°0s¢ 0o’ 00° 0s¢ 0-, 0S¢ HOIH S3ITddNS ¥0S +ISS E€S0ECIT
%9°56 ZSTSOT‘T 62°€8€°T 1T°8LL°C2 £92'S¢ UT'T $60°vZ ‘WISSYTID ‘S3INddNS OTSS E£SO0ETIT
%0°S6 8T 85¢ 6€°0¢ V816V I6T'S 0 Z6T"S NOILYDNAQ3 T¥DISAHd OtvS E£S0£29T
%V tvo6 227 E0¢ SE"/8T'T €4°922°T LT9'E 0 L19°€ S3ITddNS DTSN SZFS E£SOEZ9T
%Y L6 6 " TIV 0S"TO0‘ST TO" 298§ S/6'ST (VI SZ6°ST HOIH LN3IW3ADNIWWOD LTES E£S0ECIT
%p €0T 2Z°98Z°T- ¥2°018°8¢ 02°950'0T 8/S'.¢€ SFPL 2T PEP'ST 9IH SAN3HILS ¥3IHLO 6ZTS ESO0EZIT
%0°00T Q0" 02°T69°T 082y PIT T 0 PIT'C AN3dILS ADOTONHIIL 8ZTS £S0£29T
%8"€TT 00°00T‘T- 00" 00°00T'6 000°8 000°8 0 I158NS WY¥3L DNOT1 (080ZTS £S0E£Z9T
%0°00T 0Q0° 00" 007009 009 009 0 VYNOILONYLSNI S H 6/07TS E£S0ECIT
%0° 0070059 00° 00° 00s‘9 Q . oom”w SNI IVINIW3ITddNS 9ZL0ZTS £SO0ECOT
%0°S¢C 00°00S ‘T 00° 00°00S 000°¢ Q 000°¢ ONINYOW"LYS-Sans ZL0ZTS £S0E£Z9T
%.°TF SP SEZ‘6T 00" SSTHIT+T 000° € 0 000°tE ans S3ITIVIVS val (0L0ZTS £S0£Z9T
%0°00T 00" 09°/5£/°L6E 8%°98Z 61T $20° LTS 1€9°TS /88°S9% HOIH SLSITVID3dS (Q8TTIS £S0EZ9T
%0 00" 00° 00" 0 mmm”hvl Sl6°Ly SN34SNS ISNOH NI S/TTTS ESOEC9T
%8 " 66 0S°S2,L‘9 0z z8v'ev1‘e 6.7 T2V 26 629'T80 Y 86¢°202- 126°€82'v I¥VIVS ,SY3IHOVIL OQLTTTS £SO0ECOT
%3 " 00°0S6°S 00" 00°0S 000°9 0 000°9 SY 1DNJYLSNI a3dS 6£02TS 800£29T
%E'TS  PETIIP'T 00" 99°/£5'T 000°¢€ 0 000°‘€ ¥3IHOVIL 8nNS a3dS 0Z0ZTS 900£29T
%0 L6 63°0vZ'S SZ°2760°SET TL°£06°9¢€ TH2 LLT ST 9S- SBE‘EET SV 1JNYLSNI a3dS 6LTTTS 800£29T
%L°S. T8 0TP'ST 087 L¥T'9S 6T €0C € 294 %01 0o 292701 JS HYIH vav d3dS ZZITTS 800€Z9T
%0°00T 00° 09°vZSZIE 8€° LS. €6 Z8¢'90F 9t°¢ 028°20% ,SY3HOVIL 434S OLTTTS 800£29T
d3dS TOOHIS HOIH
%.°S8 00°0gtv 00°040°T 00°00S'T 000°€ 0 000°€E 073A30 40dd "DNI¥d [£/S TT0ZZ9T

135ansg SIDONVIEIWNINT g3an3dx3 dalA  135and SIWLSCAY d0¥ddv aNNd TV¥3N3D TO
12d J1GVIIVAY J3SIAIY IYNIDINO - 404 SLNNODDV

T e P T e TP e e L G e D e e e T T e R P LV P TR

140d3d 139dn4d 31Lva-OL-dVIA
N3NdNV 40 NMOL




pngpak L6 :gr weabouad

8 waEd STiST §208/02/11 :poreasuab 2iodoy
%0°00T Q0" 00°96Z°E€¥T 00 0¥8°TST 9€T " S6E 8€T'L 868 “L8€ IQOLSND S3ATIVIVS Z6TTTS 660THIT

% 06C $.°682°L ST SPL'T 00°S9% 000°TT 0 000°TT I13dW0D WNINDIHAIND 9ZSS £S0SEQT
%2°SS  T0°/90°¢% 66°8T0'S 00" 980°6 0 980°6 H S3ITddNS DIHdV¥D /TSS £S0SE9T
%b e 0070282 007 00T 00° 026°T 4] 0262 H ‘¥3HLO ‘sayvMv 980TSS £S0SEIT
DIVYMND = SH - AQ03 INIANLS
%L°2. 09'0E£S‘T 0%¥" 690"t 00" 009°S 0 009°S S3I1ddNS HD3L aoom 8TSS £TOSE9T
%0° 00°00S‘T 00" 00" 00S‘T 0 00S‘T ® S3I7ddNS aNvE £60TSS £TOSEST
%6°0L 9T €9T°T ProTEC' T 0¥ 509 000*P 0 000‘t INIWAINDI aNva 760TSS £T0SEOT
%979 67°208°C 00" TS L6T 000°€ 0 000‘€ SWYO4INN aNVE T60TSS ETOSEIT
SIMV N4 - SH = AQOg LN3dNLS
%0° 8T 00°T9%'C 00" 00°6ES 000‘€ 0 000*€ HLY TO00HDS 3T7Q0IN 9S8S ¢TOSE9T
%0°00T 00" 00" 00°9.£'6 92£'6 PeLT- 00S ‘0T VINSNI SOILITHLY 900¥LS CTOSE9T
%0°TT 00°084°T 007022 00° 000°2 0 000‘2 ‘INIWd0T13IAIA J0¥d [LE/LS TTOSEIT
%0°00T 00° 00" 0S°£60°2 860/ 8602 000°S DILITHLY IDIWISIA $ELS ZTOSEIT
%L°6€ 0S°9£8'Vv 00°0LT‘€E 00°0¢ 170'8 vi6- 000°6 SAQYYMY DILITHLY 8§TOTSS ZTOSE9T
%" 0€ T TS0'Y 00" 88°8v.'T 008°S 0 008°S INIVYL ‘ddNnS HLY [TOTSS ZTOSE9T
%y LS €6 /T2 0T 01" €0S"€ [6°8.2°0T 000°t2 0 000°tZ ‘INIWAINDI WVIL 9TOTSS ZTOSEIT
%0°00T 00° 00°000°ST 00" 000°ST 0 000°ST ANOD3Y/SIOILITHLY HTOSES ZTO0SE9T
%0° 00°000°0¢€ 00" 00" 000°0¢€ 0 000°0¢€ 1 3DI “INOW 3WYD [00SES ZTOSEIT
%0°00T 00° 00’ 00°000'9 000:9 0 000°9 L¥0dSNVIL DILITHLY 9EES TTOSEIT
%0°00T 00° 29°98S"6¥ SETETV €T 000° €9 0 000°€9 dSNWIL SDIL3ITHLY 900€ES TTOSEST
%0°00T - 00" 00" 00°00S°6 . 005°6 0 00S‘6 IDI440 TOOHDS HOIH Q0£S ZTOSE9T
%0° 00°00S ‘€ 00° 00" 00S‘€ 0 00S‘€ SYPIVL 1IADIL  E6TTTS <TOSE9T
%0° 00425 *S8T 00" 00" $TS 'S8T 0 $25'S8T IHOVOD ‘S3ITUVIVS 8/TTTS ZTO0SE9T
%0°00T 00° $8°LvE OF 8T°2S9' L1 000°8S 0T 8T T6S‘6E WONIVYL DIL3THLY /8TTITS ZTOSE9T
SOTLITHLV - SH - AdOS IN3ANLS
%0" TO 6% “LE 00" 00 6 L€ §€9°¢€- 62T 'T¥ SHY T OL T Nd1 98TTIS 6602£9T
%0°00T 00° 0Z°8TL'€ST P OTL v 62V 86T ¥68°‘9t SES'TST H ‘3SUNN ‘A¥VIVS S8TTTIS 6602£9T
= SIOAS HLIIV3H
%9°S SE€°798°6 02762 . S¥°8SS 0st'0T 0 0S¥ ‘0T “S3I7ddNS IINVAIND TISS S0.Z9T
% /6 TO'TS0'T 20°TET L2 LTI 066 ‘0¥ 0 066 ‘0t YIVS S,A¥VLI¥I3S HBTTIS #S0L79T

135ang SIONVHEWNINT g3aN3dX3 dlA 135an3 d0ydddv anNnd TY¥3N3D T0
1Jd 37aVIIVAY a3SINIY YNIDIHO - 404 SLINNOJDV

€T 202 ¥0d

1¥0d3y 139dNg LVA-0L-dVIA
“stunt = e NNNENY 40 NMOL




pngpaALb a1 weaboad

L LqQzZJ L -4
6 abed ST:ST .mww.w\n\cmwﬁ :paxeJauab u._.n__wwu
%0°" 00°0s8 00" 00~ 0s8 0 0S8 YISINIWAY SSINISNE ZELS 660vTLT
%0° 00°00T 00° 00" 00T 0 00T YISINIWAY SS3INISNg QTZS 660PTLT
%0° 00°00T 00" 00" 00T 0 00T S3I7ddNS ¥W3ILNdWOD +ZHS 660FTLT
%0 00702 00° 00° 0z | 0€Z- 0s¢ $3I7ddNS 3IDI440 TZHS 660vTLT
%0° 00°000°t 00" 00" 000t 0 000‘¥ L1Ianv IVANNY  $0£S 660VTLT
%0° 00" PIS‘ET 00" ; 00~ ¢Hm“ma 0 vﬁm“mﬁ JIOIAYIS Q3LIVHLINOD Q0£S 660FTLT
%0° 8T #€°690°TT 9.7¢SE'T om.wnonﬁ 00S €T 0 00S° €T SAN3IdILS ¥3IHLO0 6ZTS 660VT.T
%0°0T  00°SOE*ST 00° 00°569'T 000;ZT 0 000°.T 31IS IQIMLOIYLSIA  [ZIS 660¥T.LT
%0°00T 00° 00000t 00°00S°22 00S°'TZ 019‘9 068 ‘v9 ISSY SSINISNG dv  E£8TTTS 660VTLT
%0°00T 00" 09°686°t¥ 0S°8TT'8Z 80T €L £46°9T SET‘9S SSANISNE 110¥Avd Z8TTIS 660vTLT
%0°00T 00" 9£°6£9°08 09°66€'0S 6€0'TET TEb 'y 809°92T NINIWAY SSANISNE +STTITS 660PTZT
Y0ddNS NOTLVILSINIWNGY
%S EEY  2S°T00‘S- 00" 7572059 00S‘T 0 00S°T 0¥d INIANILNIYIANS L€/S 660TTLT
%8 09vT £6°29L'¥- 00" £6°C2IT'S 0SE 0 0S¢ d S,LNIANIINI¥3ANS E£€/S 6602TLT
%6°Z0T Q0 00¢&- 00° $S TI80'% 8L'¢€ [4:74 000°€ ad S,IN3AN3LNI¥3dNS €4S 660C¢TLT
%y 7S 98°vrIiz SSELY £0°000'¢ 8TL Y 28L- ! 00S°S S S,IN3ON3INI¥IdNS TZ¥S 660CTLT
%0°9S $6°0Zb 2 00" mo.mho“m 00S°S o 005‘S d S,IN3JAN3ILNI¥34NS +PES 6602TLT
%E" L6 €2°0S2°T wo.Omm“wm £0°896 ¢ mmvnmw 629 v ovw“oo S ®°1dNS OL AD3S T8TTIS 660¢TLT
%0°00T 00~ 00°008°80T 00700089 008°94LT 008°9 000°0LT S,LNIANILINI¥IANS TSTITS 660¢TLT
32I440 S, .LNIANIEINIYIJNS
%0°00T 00° 00°006'T 00720541 £0¥°9T1 L0v*€E 000°€T Q 33LLIWWOD TOOHIS 7ELS 660TTLI
%0°00T 00° 00°S¥0° 8T 00°SS6° € 000°2¢ 0 000°¢e S3IDIA¥IS 1vO3IT 90£S 660TTLT
%0°" 00°0SZ 00° 00" 0sZ 0 0sZ SNASN3D  $0ES 660TTLT
%0° 00°000°‘T 00° 00" 000'T 0 000°T S3DILON Tv93T TOES 660TTLT

33LLTWNOD TOOHJS

%S°T9  95°8£0°ST 08°0¥S‘9 ¥9° 0Ty ' EE 00059 0 000°S9 * 04dWI/SYIVd3Y 9078 QEbS 6602H9T

SH - LNY1d dJO NIV

%Z'ES  £8°/LS°0T £5°€52 9 €6L°TT §79°ez 0 $29°22 IVIQOLSND S3I1ddNS 0S¥S 660THIT
%0°00T 00" 00" b 0S ‘L $0S‘Z v 00S°Z *30¥VHD 3SN ¥3IMAS ZE£ZS 660THIT
%2 %2  8S'ET9°0T 00" ; Zr 98¢£‘€ 000°tT 0 000°‘+T JOOHIS HOIH ‘¥3LVM TEZS 660THIT
%F*0ST 00°000°0E- LE°PET T £9°592°/ 005'6S 0 00565 HOIH ‘73Nd SNILVIH +TZS 660TH9T
%8°S6 £V PP9°O 90" S6L LET TS €6T°2T ££9'9ST 0 ££9°9ST HOIH ¥3IMOd/SLHOIT TTIZS 660THIT

135an3g SIDONVIEWNINIT J3aN3dX3 aLA 135anga SLWLSCAY d0¥ddv aNNd TTV¥3N3D T0
JI1IVIIVAY J3SIA3Y /SYANVYL TYNIOINO 404 SLNNODDV|

1¥0d3d 1390aN9 31va-0L-dViA

uoinjos cia 18)ff B

STunt % =Rt , N¥NENY 40 NMOL




0t

%0°00T

%0°
%6°€8
%6°VE
%6°LL
%0°00T

%0001

%0°
%07 00T

%0°00T

abed

00"

00°00S‘T
00°S¥T
17°088°%
98°¥6Z ¥T
00"

96°STT'6T
00°

$2°520°9
Q0°

TL 9ST 29T~
00"

00°

oo.¢mm
00"
00"

1395an3
JI1IVIIVAY

ugnn(os cia Jejkl B

siunw

00"

00
00°STE
00"
96°9£0"S¢€
227989'69

00"
897 /1 001

00"
00°8¥T‘¥6
68" 9TE " L¥T
¥9"y8E TE
¥0°"€26°2L

00"
¥9°¥8T " LTT

00"

SIDNVHEWNINI

00700t

00"

00" Ov¥
€2°619°C
LT°9vE’ST
07" PSS e¥

00°062°'T
00762

0£°765'29

SL¥/6'E

v ¥¥2'8¢
78°6E8 VT
8¥*S81'0¢
06°9/5°SY

00"
ov ove'es

00°08L°T

Q3aN3dX3 dLA

00¢

00S‘T
006
00s°Z
8TZ %9
TPZ'€TT

b2 291

000°0T
mmm.mma

0£S'TS
00§ ‘8TT

¥99
SZv 061

0€L'T

139dng
J3SIAIY

pl=l=]=1=]

£0'€

(=T =]alalelals]s L]

0geC

SIWLSCAaY
/SYINVYL

00t

00S°T
006
00S‘Z
STL 9
0TZ 0TI

000°02
000‘9T
000°8ST

000°‘0T
wwm.mﬁa

000°8¥
000°0TT

99
8/8°¥8T

00s‘T

d0yddv
AVNIOINO

pngpakL6
*quwnupzu
ST:ST £20¢

,d40103¥IA DILITHLY +HPES

:gI weaboud

cJasn

0zZ/IT :poieJauab Joday

ZIO0TZLT

A3Q 40¥d HO3L ¥IA BELS
a HO3L dJO ¥OlDO3¥IAd bELS
ADOTONHD3L 40 "¥IA TZkS
0D VYLvQ LOI¥LsIa [STTIIS
HD3L dJO ¥OLI3WIA SSTITS

0T0TZLT
0T0TZ.T
0T0TZ.T
0T0TZ.T
0T0TZLT

IADOTONHDIL - AMOSIAYILNS

g 40¥d ¥3dNs "1SSY  8E£/S
I78Nd *¥3IdNS LSSV E££/S
JANIANIYIANS °LSSY ZELS
TIAVYL 44VLS 113 €TLS
I7ddNs ONILS3AL 7113 028§
7ddNS ONIHDV3L 113 OTSS
IANILNI¥ILNS “LSSY  TZhS
SYOLVISNYYL 373 E7ES
SSY OL A¥VL3¥D3S $HYLTTS
NILNI¥IANS LSSV ESTITLS

600T LT
600T¢LT
600T¢LT
600TZ.T
600T¢LT
600TZ.T
600T2LT
600TZLT
600T2LT
600TZLT

WNTINDTHYND AJOSINYIANS

AVO TTOOHDS ONOA3Z 6Z1S
3OIAY3S IVOINITD  8L0ZTS
AdV¥IHL IVDISAHd [/0Z1S
IvS ,S3TdvI3¥03s  H#8TTIS
3S 1IdNd 40 "¥IAd ZSTTIIS

a3 IVID3dS - AJOSIAYILNS

JAVHL HD3L NAOML3IN  TT.S
IVIN/L40ddNS HD3IL T6TTIS

3IAIA°J0¥d "UOW Sn8 98.S

anNNd TV¥3IN3D

ADQTONHDIL IATLVYLSINIWNAY

800TZLT
800T2.T
800T¢.T
800T2LT
800T2LT

OTSPTLI
OTSVTLT

660VTLT

10

1404 SLNNODDV]

1¥0d3y 139dn9 31va-0L1-dViA

NJNdNV 40 NMOL



pngpiAL6 :gr wedaboud

LILqza LMD tJasn
1T abed ST:ST £202/02/TT :po3eJauab jsoday
%S"TIC Lv°S8¢- Q0" Ly T¥S 95¢ 95T 0 I1SanS TOOHOS3¥d 0QL0ZTS 660£2.LT
%0 00" 00" 00" 0 sL0°0z¢g- §20°0Z¢€ d/3A¥3S3¥, SITAVIVS  BTTS 660ECLT
%0°00T 08°/98°/S- " 08°£98'/S 00" 0 0 0 NYYD'SITUVIVS "VvaL 8TIS 660£Z.T
%0°00T 00° 00°S.it'PE 05" Z¥E 0T 818 v 13 9L bt JASUNN TOOHDS3Yd  SBTTTS 660£CLT
%S CL 89 VLT 6T 0Z2°£90'8¢ £6° V61 T €£2°69 0 £€2'69 NYLSNI TOOHDS3dd 6LTTTS 660£2LT
%666 9€°S¥¢ 02°£0S8'222 9T"252°89 S00°962 0 S00‘962 Vv d3dS T00HDS3Ad ZLTTTS 660£Z.LT
%T°98T TI°Sv0‘v8- 0t "TOT'S¥T 99°97S°9¢ £85°/6 000°+T £85°€8 JHOVIL T00HDS3IAd OLTTTS 660£CLT
%86 00°02T'E I1°€8% 9 88°99T'LST 0££°99T 0 042'99T ML40S ¥3ILNdWOD M/Q  ZTES OTOEZLI
%Y TL 26°SZ0'ST 00°0S6'T 82°9€L°S¢E 29228 0 29.°28 NIVIW HDO3L ¥31NdWOD €975 0TO0EZLT

WIHLO - HD3L - HOVY3IL
%0° 00°2£€°0T 00" 00° 2EE'0T 0 ZE€°0T SAN3dILS ¥3IHIO0 6ZTS 800£2LT
%0°00T ¥#T 9%~ 00” YT 9% 0 0 0 SY TVYNOILONYLSNI 6202TS 800£2.LT
%0°00T 00° 00" 00°SOT SO0T SOT 0 ans S3TYVIVS val QL0ZTS 800£2LT
%L 76 29°/60°2¢ 09°STZ'2¢¢E 824709088 viE Tvy 0 vLE TVY S1SITVID3AdS (Q8TITS 800£Z.T
%0°00T 00° 00°569 ‘8T 08" L¥L Py 6T bt 6T 0 SV TIYNOILONYLSNI 6/TTTS 800£2.T
%Z"S8 £9°T66°TT - 09°T9£°8S SST0S+ 0T +08°08 0 #0808 vay Q3ds CLTTTS 800EC/LT
%0°00T 90~ 08°€90°S. YL 6TS 22 £85°/6 0 £85°/L6 ITUVIVS SY3IHOVAL OLTTTS B00EZLT
%E " 66 (1) I WA A4 09°66T ‘¥92 §£7908‘6Z LV 9PE LL8'€ 00T “EveE NOSY3dYIVHD Wv3IL 8STITS 800£CLT
SYIHOVIL NOTLVONGI TIVIDIdS
%0°00T 98°8St- 00" 98- 95¥ 0, 0 0 1JVYINOD ONNOS3IWOH 00ES 660TZLT
%0°00T 20°- 02° 682 €€ §9°802°1¢ 86%‘¥9 86% ‘9 0 01D3¥Id DILITHLY S9TTIS 660T2LT
WNaY IVIINID = A4OSTAYILNS
%0° 00°SET 00" 00" SET 0 SET WOLD3IYIA SLY¥V 3INId  Z€ZS E£T0TCLT
%0° 00° S¢S 00" Q00" LT4Y 0 174 ,¥013¥IAa SLdv 3INIH - OT/S E£TOTZIT
%0° 00°S9sS 00" 00" $9% 0 §9§ WOLD3YIA SIYY 3INId TZhS ETOTZLT
S1dv. INIJ - AJOSIAYILNS
%0°00T 00~ ) 00" 00°0S¢E 0SE 0S 00¢g ,¥0LD3WIA DILITHLY ZELS ZTOTZLT
%0° 00° 0TV 00" 00~ (1184 0S- 09t L ¥0LDAUIA JILITHLY TZvS CTOTCLT

135ang SIDNVIEWNINI d3anN3dxX3 alA 139and SLWLSCAV d0ddd¥ ANN4 TY¥3N3D TO|
JI1IVIIVAY d3SIA3Y /SYANVYL IVYNIDINO - 404 SLNNODDY

1¥0d3¥ 139dNg 3LVA-0L-dVIA
R e NYNENV 40 NMOL

siunw




4

%L L6

%6 ¥8T
%0 00T

%¢°86
%6°ELT
%0°00T

%0°0¢

%" T
%9601
%6°SLT

12d

abed

00°€€£S°9T

Py EET L0T-
00"

00°00S
00°00T

YL VLS E
00°000°T
00°000°S
9¥*98T "2~

967005 '€
86°65S ‘TET-
TO"s€-

£0°TO0 0%

00°000°2T
Nm.mme.ﬁ

0S°SZ6°9p-

Ot 25S°€9
897655~
LL v96-

13sans
J1GVIIVAY

08°00T‘+29

00°TS0'86T
0Z°2TZ'66T

00°
00"
00"
00"
00"
00"

08°0£6°SYT
02" ¥¢T'8¢ET
96252921

£6°866"6

00
00°0Lb'%
96°9.p'T
00°

00°
0S°56'9F

00"
0r"8vS's
00"

SIONVIEGWNINT

0Z°110°98

8y 87T SE
08°24S'6TT

VAWA FAVAN

YT 6LLIEY
8/°€2S'TL
0" 2T6°LE

00"

91°9£2'¢

J3aN3d X3

Sv9°92s

9y 92T
S87'9TE

TIZ'€6T
880°8/T
SET$IT

000°0S

000" 2T

000°59
828'S
TL2'T

135angd
d3SIAIY

0 S¥9'9z.

9¥T 92T
S8.°81¢

oo

90°s

0 TIZ'€6T
0 880°8/1
8LT VP £S6°6TT

0 000°0S

000°ZT
000'8
000°S
000'8
0009

[=lalolale)a]

828°S 0
TL2°T 0
SLWLScay d0¥ddV
/SYANVIL

IVYNIDINO

pnqpaAL6
LYOLGZI LMD

:aI wesbodd

tJasn

ST:ST £202/02/TT :poleJauab 1Jodoy

40 NOILVLIYOdSNVIL

660£€LT

MS = SNWIL
g3dS 1DI¥LSIO LNO E£E££S
40 NOILV.LYOdSNYYL QfE€S

800£€LT
800£ELT

IONIWIANOD ,S3SUNN  TELS 660TELT
d 3OVITIW S,SISUNN  OTZS 6602ELT
NS ‘3IDIAY3IS HLIVIH TOSS 6602E.LT
QILOVYLINOD HLIVIH 6ZES 660ZELT
NIdILS S,NVIDISAHd /0ES 660CELT
S ‘3SUNN ‘AYVIVS  SBOZTS 660ZELT
MS - SOAS HLIVIH 6602E/T]
90T0HIASd 100HDS Z/TTTS 80082.T
SYINYOM TVIDOS 6BITTIS 80082LT
va8l9 6STTITS 8008¢.LT

SIITIAYIS TVIIDOTOHIAS

M=-WILSAS-SH0089LX3L ETSS

SM009LX3L IAIMWILSAS

3LSAS® SWIZY ISUNOD

CELS

3440¥d IAIM-WILSAS TELS
NIWAY 3IAIM-W3LSAS TTLS
YSSY1D 3AIM W3LSAS QLSS

LSAS-S3LNLILSANS TZOZTS
IHIND ‘AYVL3™D3IS HETTIS

HYIHLO = ¥¥ND = HOVAL

60SETLT
60SEZLT
60SEZLT
60SEZLT
60SECLT
60S€2.T

oV VS ,S¥IHOVAL  Z00ZTS
SANIAILS T00HDS3¥d 62¢TS
I S9ns TOOHDS3I¥d  6L02TS

aNnd Tv¥3IN3D

660€7LT
660€¢.T
660€2LT

T0)

1404 SLNNODDY|

£T_$207 d0d

1¥0d3y 139dN9 31va-01dVIA

N3NgNVv 40 NMOL



pnqpaAL6 :g1 weaboad

€T abed ST:ST £308/02/11 :poaesoudb 3u0dou
%0°00T 00~ 9/°0L58"€T $0°250°2 8t ST 5P 9/6‘PT 78Nd *"SSVYW NOILINL QZES B00T6LT
%6°08 9T°8T¥‘S TL°66T°ST TT°T8E’0T 000'v¥ 0 000‘tt SAYVYND ONISSOYD OQ6TTTS 660SSLT
SIOYVHD GIXIJ YIHLO
%0" 00" 00" 00" 0 000°Z- 000°2 IOVITIN NIW INIVW OTZS 660ZvLT
%129 00°SET'Z $S° /91 9b-ZEE’ € SE9°S 0 S£9's - ONIHLOTD VIAOLSND £85S 6607H.LT
%brLE €6°0v9°ST 80°9ST L 66°202°C 000°SZ 0 000°S2Z FINIVIW 7@ SYD MDMIL Q8+S 660CFLT
%C"LS 12782 ¥8°60L % 63°TI0'T ooo“oa 0 000°0T OYdWI/SH¥IVd3Y Da18 QEbS 6602r.LT
%0°00T 00" S6°929°6 6v°"¥9.'L T6£° /1 T6£°T 000°ST ALT¥ND3S ONIA1INg TEES 6602F/T
%0°00T 00° 00° 0Z725T'9 ZST.9 ZST'E 000:¢ ¥IHSINONILX3 3I¥I4 925 660¢H.LT
%E"00T ST LgC- 66682 vt ¥9°+8S'6S LE9°€6 LE9°ET 000°08 1JVYINOD DAS dIND3I €925 660TVLT
%0" 00" 00" 00" 0 000°8- 000‘8 SYIVAIY INIWAINDI 7975 6607HLT
%0° 00°00S 00" 00" 00s 0 00S SAN3dILS ¥3HLO0 67TS 6602HLT
%0°00T 00" 267 /T8 VL 0Z°T19.'9% 64S"'TTT TIT Y 89y LTT 0LD3YIA ALITIOVHA 86TTTS 660¢HLT
%0°" 00" 00" 00" , 0 0¥9°s2- 0¥9°S¢ HO3W 3FDNVNILNIVW L6TTIS 660C¢F.LT
%0°00T 00° 272529t 0L"LST 0T 0T¥ 92 0Ty 92 0 NIW FONVNILNIVW T6TTTS 660Zv.LT
INYTd 40 LNIVW

%0°00T 00° 00" 68" €LV b viv'y ¥26°C 00§°‘T IVIQOLSND S3ITddNS  0SPS 660THLT
%0°00T 00° 0z2°z82°'0¢ [6°8SS'TT Iv8 TE T¥8°0T 000°TZ S3INOHd3T13IL T+ES 660THLT
%0°00T Q0 00°02€°02 00°08¢ ONMUON 4] 02502 IN3D ‘7304 ONILVIH $T2S 660THLT
%L 9T TS°86% ST T 0962 30" T+T 009°8T 0 009°8T YIN3ID ¥IMOd/SIHOIT TTIZS 660THLT
%0° 00°000°0T 00" 00" 000°0T Q 000°0T IQoLsSND S3ITUVIVS C60ETS 660THLT

S - d%0 660TH/T
%L 68 20° .19 00°099°'¢€ 86°22L'T 000‘9 0 0009 *dIND3 ,SL¥V INIJ  97SS ETOSELT
%8°S8  00°S¢L'Z §0°9S¥ 0T S6°8TF'C 000°ST 0 000°‘ST ULSIOIY % “SNVIL /80TSS ETOSELT
%0° 00°00Z2°T 00" 00" ocN“H [} 00Z°T 4 ‘¥3IHLO 'SaYvMy 980TSS ETOSELT
%0~ 00°000°8 00~ 00° 000°8 0 000°8 SAN3AILS DISNW 6ZLS ETOSELT
%0° 00°000°¢€ 00~ 00" 000°¢€ 0 000°‘€ I1ng 44v1S DISNW QZ0ZTS ETOSELT

SNV N4 = MS - AdOgd LNIANLS
%S5°8 ST°286°0T S8°/T0'T 00" 000°2T 0 000°ZT WOD-NOILVLHOdSNYYL SEES 660EELT

135ang SIONVHEWNINI J3aN3dX3 dlA 135ang SLNLSCaY d0dddV
3I18VIIVAY g3SIAIY /SUANVYL TYNIDIHO

£T 2027 ¥0d

. 14043y 1390n9g 31LVA-OL-dVIA
NJNdNVv 40 NMOL




pngpaAL6 :gI wesboudd

1 abed ST:ST £202/02/TL :paresauab 150098
%0°00T 00° 08°0¢8°S 02°SSH'T 9.2"'2 6I8‘T LSP'S JOYVHD NI ¥3HOVAL 9ZTS TSO0E<ST
%0°00T 0S ¥#I8‘8t- 09°TS0'6E 06°29.°6 0 0 0 I1S39NS WY3L ONOT 080ZTS TSOEZ8T
%0° 0070096 00" 00° 009°6 0 009°6 gnNsS LSSV “¥ISNI 6Z0¢TS TSOE£ZST
%S "9 19761622 00" ££7080°0T 000°8¢ 0 000°8¢ S ‘S3TAVIVS "vaLl (Q/02TIS TSO0E£Z8T
%0"00T 0¢C €S- 09" +1IT'69% 96618 ZPT T88'T19 02 T98°TT9 NYMS SLSITVID3dS QSTITS TSOEZ8T
%0°00T 00 09°09% 'S SZ 800 %T 6989 P61 12 9.2 LY SY TVYNOILDNYLSNI 6/TTTS TSOEZST
%0°00T 00" 90" ¥SE ' 12 00" PSE'TE yoT€2- 6TS ‘P SS3IH0¥dVHVd HIYW ZZTTIS TSOSZ8T
%L LB TL°9LS°0S 97°TEZ'289'T 69°50/°86% TIS‘TET T g€z ‘8¢~ 052°'692°2 THVIVS ,SYIHOVAL (QLTTTS TSOECST
%8°S8T £T°8TV°LZ- 0Z°918'6¥ T0°295°6 096°T€ z08°€z- 29.'SS ¥OLNL 7113 Q0TS TSOE£ZST
%0" 0S"vI8°8% 00" 00" ST8'8Y . SI8‘8h 0 ILSSNS WY¥3L ONOT (Q80ZTIS B00£Z8T
%' TT  00°6¢h'Y 00" 00°TZS 000°S 0 000°S 1ISSY ¥ISNI a3dS 6/02L1S 800£Z8T
%L 0L £°V06"T 00° LT S6S ‘P 00s°9 0 00S°9 Y3IHOVAL 9nS d3dS 0Z0ZTS 800EC8T
%866 PETCLE 09" €LV ZET [/°66T'EE 9%0°99T LIL'T 897'+91 "1SSVY YLSNI d3dS 6.TTTS 800E<8T
%9°LTT 2T LEE'6Z- 8€°0TL 'T9T 08°0T.'¥E #80°/9T TE€8°99 £SZ°00T NOSNVYMS vav a3ds Z/TTTIS 800£Z8T
%8 ¥6 TTTS6'2C OF"TZh‘TZE 667963 '66 LT prb v6b ' SS- S9/'66Y S ,S¥3HOV3IL a3dS OQ/TTIS 800£¢8T
%9°TS 00°TISV'T 00° oo.m¢m_ﬁ ooo“m 0 000°€ m@4m>mo.quu.MZHmm L€.S TTO0ZZ8T
%S "89 857604 00" P 0rS'T 0S2°¢ 0 0sZ2‘2 SIVAIDNIYd ‘S3nad  ¥£/S TT0ZZ8T
%6 8¢ £8°568°/ 09°¥T¢E Nm.mmmnm 00T‘TT 00t- oom“HH S3I7ddNS DONILNI¥d ZZvS TT0?Z8T
%E" 79 PUTET'T 2L P98 T8°200°'T 000°€ 0 000°€ I7ddNS ,STIVdIDNI¥d TS TT02Z8T
%£°99  00°00S 00°00S 00°00S 00S°‘T 006 009 ¥ NOSNVYMS ‘39VLISOd ¥#PES TT0ZZST
%C 00T P9 EbT- Nh.mmﬁumm NH.ch“¢~ NHo”ow 0 . 1008 VS ,S3ITUVLIYO3S F8TTTS TTO0CZST
%0°00T 00° 88°¢0L 98T 0£°6E6 " L6 P9 S +9¢°'¢T 8LE'Z¥e VIVS ,STIVAIDNI¥d Q9TTTIS TTOCZ8T
S = TVJIDNINd
%6 ¥8 $8°86/°'9¢% 9T "SPT SET £6°052'8¢ S6T‘0TE 0 S6T0TE 770D Q3dS ‘NOILINL TZES S00V6.LT
03dS SINIWAYd IJATLVIOSYTI0D
%e L £8°8TIS ‘T 19°622°02T 00" 8. 19T S 0022791 I78Nd-NON ‘NOILINL ZZES 800£6.T

d3dS IIT9Nd=NON/M WYY90¥d

135ang SIDNVHEWNONI J3aN3dX3 dlA  135dnd SIWLSCAaY d0yddv aNNd IV¥3N3ID T0
JI1GVIIVAY d3SIA3Y /SYUANVYL TYNIOIHO - 404 SLINNODDY

¢ 202 d0d

13043y 19390dN9 31LVA-0L1-dVIA

uonn|os dia Jajhl &

STUnt - R = N¥NENY 40 NMOL




pnqpaA L6 :ar wesbosd

. LY2LgZd LMD tJasn
ST abed ST:ST £202/0Z/TT :poaesauab 1soday
%6°22T £6°68S‘t- 66" €TL T ¥6°S48'1T 000°02 0 00002 OYdWI/SHIV43Y 9478 0EbS 660ZF8T

= INV1d 40 LNIVW

%0°00T 00" ¥Z°0E€ 80°STT'ZT Sty eT 0z8 SZ9°TT IVIAOLSND S3IITddNS QSPS 660THST
%L°16  S9°.I¥T 00" S€7252'2 000°‘€ 0 000°¢€ S 3IDWVHD 3SN ¥IMIS ZEZS 660THST
%8°2 00°S2.°L 00" 007522 000°8 0 000°8 YOY NOSNVMS ‘¥3ILVYM TE£ZS 660THST
%0°00T 00° 78°198°/2 e vet'y 95€°2¢E 0 9Sg°Z¢ NYMS *‘73nd ONILVIH $T12S 660THST
%6°0L PP 60222 ST"90Z°€S T bEE omm“m\. 0 0SZ°9Z SNYMS ¥3IMOd/SLHOIT TTIZS 660TPST
%0°00T 00" 00°255°S6 187927768 628" SST 04T 6ST SST IQ0LSND S3ITHUVIVS Z6TTTIS 660TPST

%L°66 £V SSE 0P €9T ' 2E v 08s‘s 6CT 'Th 0 62T T NOSNYMS T OL Nd1 98TTIS 660ZE8T
%0°00T 00° 00°£92°S9 0S°€82°6¢ TS0°S6 805°8 Evs ‘98 S ‘3SUNN ‘AIVIVS SSTTTS 660ZE8T
S = SDAS HLIVaH
%6 ¥ £87689'T 00° 217095 052’2 0 0sz:2 ‘S3I7ddNS IONVAIND  TISS #S04Z8T
%0°88 86756282 09°006'6ST v L68 LYy ¥60°9¢€2 0 ¥60°'9€2 ITYVIVS IONVAIND 9LTTTS #S0LZST
IS - JDNVAIND
%0 " 00°000‘t 00" 00" 000‘¥ 0 000‘t SIAOIANY ‘S3ITddNS STSS TS09Z8T
NS - IVASIA/0IANY
%22 02°9S6°T 08°€¥ 00" 0002 00S ‘T~ 00s‘¢g S S3IITddNS AYVEEIT /8SS TSOSZST
%0°" 00°00T 00" 00" 00T 0 00T V3Ll ‘IWI¥ IVOITIN OTZS TSOEZST
%82 ST HL6°T 00" SL°SL 000°€ 0 000°€ WY¥90dd THIS ¥3LdV  TZSS TSO0ECS8T
%666 T18°T 6T°866'T 00" 0002 0 000°2 SNYMS S3ITddNS 13V 9SS TSOEZST
%8°TL S9'TIZ, SE"8ES 00" 0SZ 0 0SZ SNYMS S3ITddNS $0S +TSS TSOEZST
%9°68 00°000°C T6°T6E'T £0°0SZ°ST ZPT 6T ez 006 9T ‘WASSYID ‘S3ITIddNS  OTSS TSOEZST
%0°92 20°0¥L 86°6S¢ 00" 000'T 000°T- 000°2 I1ddnS a3 vDISAHd ObbS TSOEZST
%2'9%  9679/0°T 69°84T SEvhL 0002 0 000°¢ YMS S3ITddNS DISNW  SZhS TSOEZST
%E'89  £87E6L°9 00°66£ 0T £1°958°€ 6vb 12 0 6F¥ ‘TC VYMS SAN3AILS ¥3HLO 6ZTS TSOEZST
%0°00T 02" - 00°¥S9°T 0Z°96% 0ST'Z 0 0ST‘? AON3dILS ADOTONHIAL 87TS TSOEZ8T
%S'¥L  96°FII‘8 ¥0°SLT 00°002°T 005°6 0 00S°6 ¥90dd TOOHDS ¥3LdY 2ZTS TSOEZST

135ang S3DNVYEIWNDINI J3aN3dX3 dlA 135ana d0¥ddv

318VIIVAY Q3SIATY TYNIDIYO

£ 202 ¥0d

1¥0d3y 139dN9 31va-OL-dVv3iA
uonnis o5 2 e i _ N3NENV 40 NMOL

siunw

PRl



pngpakLb 1gI wesboud

9T abed ‘ ST:ST Mw%wmv% :paleJauab uhmwwm
09°806°186 SSTLTS'TZ9'1Z S8°6¥8°8¢S°L  942°CETL'0E O 9/7'2ET'0E  SISNIAX3I TVLOL
%.°96 09°806°186 SST/TS'TZ9'TZ S8°6V8°8TS°L  9/2'2ET'0E 0 922" 2ET 0¢ aNNd TYYEN39 TVLO0L

a3asn 135ang SIDONVIBWNINI U3AaN3dX3 aLA 139ana SLWLSCaY d0y¥ddv aNNd TVY3INID TO

12d JIIVIIVAY J3SIAIY /SYANVY TYNIDIHO - ¥04 SLNNODDY

£T #20¢ ¥04

L¥0d3y 1390N8g 31va-0L-dViA

:wm,__om—mhmuh‘” . , it .. - : _ e . . N3dNgNv 40 NMOL




Lyl o s
L2LgzJL 1Jasn
/T abed ST:ST £202/02/TT :poaeJauab 1Joday

ws LIDLGZJLM BL[3D3D AQ PIIBJIUDD - LYOAIY 40 ONIT xx

%.°96 09°806°186 SS"/TS'TZ9'TC S8°6¥8°'925°Z 9LZ'ZET'0E O 9/Z°'ZET0E  TVLOL ANVYED

a3asn 135an3 SIONVIEWNINI J3aN3dX3 dLA 139dng SIWLSCaY d0¥ddY

12d JI1IVIIVAY Q3STAIY SYANYY.L IVYNIOINO

£T 20 ¥0d

1¥0d3y 1390Nd FLVA-OL-¥VIA

“siuntu = N¥NENY 40 NMOL




Auburn Public Schools

FY24 Budget Transfers - For SC Information and Approval

November 20, 2023

Account Number

Transfers Between Same Series

Function

Name

Rationale - Comment

1123008-511170
1123051-511170
1123051-512070
1123051-512079
1123051-512080
1123008-511172
1123008-511179

1423051-511170
1423008-511172
1423051-5129

1523008-511170
1523008-511172
1523008-511179
1523052-5129

1532099-511186
1532099-511185

1623008-511172
1623053-512080
1623053-5129

1127054-511176
1427054-511176
1527054-511176
1627054-511176
1827054-511176
1728008-511169

1632099-511186
1732099-512085

1742099-5480
1742099-5263

1823008-511170
1823051-511170
1823008-512080
1822011-511184
1823008-511172
1823051-5100

1823051-511180
1823051-512180

2000 Bryn Mawr Sped Teachers

2000 Bryn Mawr Teachers

2000 Bryn Mawr Teacher Substitutes
2000 Bryn Mawr IA substitutes

2000 Bryn Mawr Long Term Sub Teacher
2000 Bryn Mawr Sped ABA

2000 Bryn Mawr Sped Instructional Asst.

2000 Pakachoag Teachers' Salaries
2000 Pakachoag Sped ABA
2000 Pakachoag Other Stipends

2000 AMS Sped Teachers' Salaries
2000 AMS Sped ABA

2000 AMS Sped Instructional Assts.
2000 AMS Other Stipends

3000 AMS LPN 1:1
3000 AMS Nurse Salary

2000 AHS Sped ABA
2000 AHS Long Term Substitute Teacher
2000 AHS Other Stipends

2000 Bryn Mawr Guidance
2000 Pakachoag Guidance
2000 AMS Guidance
2000 AHS Guidance
2000 SWIS Guidance
2000 Social Workers

3000 AHS LPN 1:1
3000 Substitute Nurse Salaries

4000 Truck Gas and Maintenance
4000 Equipment Service Contracts

2000 SWIS Sped Teacher Salaries
2000 SWIS Teacher Salaries

2000 SWIS Sped Long Term Substitute
2000 SWIS Secretaries' Salaries

2000 SWIS Sped ABA

2000 SWIS ELL Tutor

2000 SWIS Specialists

2000 SWIS Long Term Sub Teacher

From To
5,638.46
44.919.78
5,000.00
3,500.00
15,000.00
26,863.84
194.40
1,036.98
127.99
908.99
21,024.48
500.00
19,590.93
933.55
77,334.58
77,334.58
16,288.22
15,000.00
1,288.22
29,927.00
29,927.06
33,139.06
3,772.72
5,798.74
102,564.58
20,000.00
20,000.00
237.15
237.15
6,633.85
50,574.71
48,814.50
400.00
29,337.12
27,418.24
53.20
48,814.50

To cover cost of Teacher substitutes

To cover cost of support staff substitutes

To cover cost of a long term Teacher Substitute
To cover a contractual obligation

To cover a contractual obligation

To cover a contractual obligation
To cover a contractual obligation

To cover a contractual obligation
To cover a contractual obligation
To cover a contractual obligation

To correct transfer to wrong account line

To cover cost of a long term Teacher Substitute
To cover a contractual obligation

To cover movement of positions within account lines
To cover cost of necessary nursing substitutes

To cover an overage in line

To cover a contractual obligation

To cover a contractual obligation

To cover a contractual obligation

To cover a contractual obligation
To cover cost of a long term Teacher Substitute

CONTINUED ON PAGE 2




Auburn Public Schools
FY24 Budget Transfers - For SC Information and Approval
November 20, 2023

Transfers Between Different Series

Function
Account Number  Code Name From To Rationale - Comment
1733099-5330 3000 Regular Education Transportation 16,533.00
1793008-5322 9000 Tuition to Non Public Schools 45,518.83
1794008-5321 9000 Tuition to Sped Collaboratives 42,138.42
1733008-5333 3000 Qut of District Sped Transportation 104,190.25 Due to increased need & cost for Out of District Transport
1721010-511157 1000 District Data Coordinator 14,234.32
1142099-5430 4000 Bryn Mawr Building Repairs 9,431.84 To cover cost of necessary building repairs

1842099-5430 4000 SWIS Building Repair 4,802.48 To cover cost of necessary building repairs



